
 
 
 
Committee: 

 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 

 

TUESDAY, 21ST JULY 2015 

Venue: 

 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.10 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the duration of the 2015/16 Municipal Year.   

 
In accordance with Part 3, Section 11 of the Constitution, the holder of this appointment 
may not come from the largest political group on Cabinet.    

  
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on 24th February, 2015 (previously circulated).    
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. Declaration of Interests  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

 

 

 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny 
they may not be subjected to the party whip, which is prohibited under 

the Lancaster City Council Constitution.   



 

  
6. Provisional Revenue, Capital and Treasury Management Outturn 2014/15 (Pages 1 - 

36) 
 
 Report of the Financial Services Manager.   

 
Councillor Eileen Blamire, Leader of the Council and Councillor Richard Newman-
Thompson, Cabinet Member for Finance and Revenues and Benefits have been invited to 
attend the meeting.   
  

  
7. Work Programme Report (Pages 37 - 41) 
 
 Report of the Chief Officer (Governance).    
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Dave Brookes (Chairman), Brett Cooper, Claire Cozler, Andrew Gardiner, 

Janet Hall, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Colin Hartley, Anne Whitehead and Phillippa Williamson 
 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Sam Armstrong, Roger Sherlock, Nicholas Wilkinson, John Wild and 

Peter Williamson 
 

 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Sarah Moorghen, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582132 or email 

smoorghen@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Monday, 13th July, 2015.   

 



 

 

  

Budget and Performance Panel  

 
 

Provisional Revenue, Capital and Treasury Management  
Outturn 2014/15 

 
21 July 2015 

 
Report of Financial Services Manager 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide Members of the Panel with the Provisional Revenue and Capital Outturn for 
2014/15. 

This report is public. 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That the report be noted.  
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 A copy of the report considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 23 June 2015 is 

appended for consideration by the Budget and Performance Panel, together with the 
minute 29 of that meeting. 

 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
None arising from this report. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
See attached report – no other implications arising directly. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no legal implications directly arising. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 
 

Contact Officer: Andrew Clarke 
Telephone: 01524 582138 
E-mail: aclarke@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 2



!""#$%&'(!(

! ! !

)!*+,-. ((((((
(
(
/012&3&1$45(6#2#$7#8()4"&945(4$%(.0#4370:(;4$4<#=#$9(

>79970$(?@ABCAD(
?E(F7$#(?@AD(

)G&#H(>HH&I#0(J6#3170I#3K(
!
!
!

/L6/>M-(>N(6-/>6.(
"#$%! &'()&*!(&)+$,'%!%-../&0! $12)&./*$)1!&'3/&,$13! *#'!(&)+$%$)1/4!)-**-&1! 2)&!567897:;! ! <*!
%'*%! )-*! $12)&./*$)1! &'3/&,$13! *#'! =/&&0! 2)&>/&,! )2! =/($*/4! %4$((/3'! 2)&! ?'.@'&%A!
=)1%$,'&/*$)1;! ! <*! /4%)! $1=)&()&/*'%! *#'! *&'/%-&0! ./1/3'.'1*! )-**-&1! &'()&*! /1,! &'4/*',!
./**'&%;!

O#:(P#I&3&1$( Q( ,1$RO#:(P#I&3&1$( ( 6#H#0045(H01=(
)4S&$#9(;#=S#0(

(

P49#(1H(,19&I#(1H(N109GI1=&$<(O#:(P#I&3&1$( 55!?/0!567:(

.G&3(0#"109(&3("7S5&IT(

(
!

6-)>;;-,P!.+>,MU(
(

AT( .G49(9G#("012&3&1$45(179970$(H10(?@ABCAD(S#(#$%103#%8(&$I57%&$<(9G#(904$3H#03(91(
"012&3&1$3( 4$%( *454$I#3( 4I9&1$#%( S:( 9G#( )G&#H( >HH&I#0( J6#3170I#3K8( 4$%( 9G#(
"13&9&1$(0#<40%&$<(12#03"#$%&$<3T(

(
?T( .G49(9G#(0#V7#393(H10(I4"&945(35&""4<#(43(3#9(179(49(!""#$%&'(W(S#(4""012#%T(

(
ET( .G49(9G#(!$$745(.0#4370:(;4$4<#=#$9(0#"109(4$%(/07%#$9&45(+$%&I49103(43(3#9(

179(49(!""#$%&'(X(S#($19#%(4$%(0#H#00#%(1$(91()17$I&5T(
(
(
7! *!)OW6>L,P(
!

7;7! B44! 4)=/4! /-*#)&$*$'%! #/+'! /! 4'3/4! ,-*0! *)! (&),-='! /11-/4! /==)-1*%C! $1! %-(()&*! )2!
)('11'%%!/1,!/==)-1*/@$4$*0;!!D0!*#'!*$.'!)2!*#'!E/@$1'*!.''*$13C!*#'!>)&F!&'G-$&',!*)!
=4)%'! *#'! E)-1=$4A%! 567897:! /==)-1*%! >$44! @'! %-@%*/1*$/440! =).(4'*'! /1,! *#'! ,&/2*!
H*/*'.'1*!)2!B==)-1*%!$%!'I('=*',!*)!@'!%$31',!)22!@0!*#'!E#$'2!J22$='&!KL'%)-&='%M!
)1!N6!O-1'C!*)!.''*!*#'!%*/*-*)&0!,'/,4$1';!!"#'!,&/2*!H*/*'.'1*!>$44!@'!2&''40!/+/$4/@4'!
)1!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!>'@%$*';!!
!

7;5! "#$%! &'()&*! (&)+$,'%!E/@$1'*! >$*#! /1! -(,/*'! )1! $%%-'%! /&$%$13! 2&).! *#'! (&)+$%$)1/4!
)-**-&1C! $1=4-,$13! *&'/%-&0!./1/3'.'1*C!/1,!%''F%!/((&)+/4! 2)&!='&*/$1!./**'&%;! ! <2!
*#'&'!/&'!/10!2-&*#'&!-(,/*'%!*)!*#'!()%$*$)1C!*#'%'!>$44!@'!2',!$1*)!*#'!E/@$1'*!.''*$13;!!
"#'!E)-1=$4A%!2$1/1=$/4!('&2)&./1='!$%!$1*'3&/4!*)!$*%!%'&+$='!('&2)&./1='!)+'&/44!/1,!
?'.@'&%!/&'!/,+$%',!*)!=)1%$,'&!*#$%!&'()&*!$1!*#/*!=)1*'I*;!
!

7;N! P)*'!*#/*!4/&3'&!=)($'%!)2!*#'!/(('1,$='%!/&'!/+/$4/@4'!)1!&'G-'%*;!!
(

Page 3



!

(
5! /6>Y+M+>,!Z(6-Y-,L-(>L..L6,U(ML;;!6[(
(
5;7! B! %-../&0! )2! *#'! &'+'1-'! )-**-&1! ()%$*$)1! 2)&! *#'! ./$1! %'&+$='! /==)-1*%! )2! *#'!

B-*#)&$*0!$%!%'*!)-*!@'4)>;!
!

( 6#2&3#%(
*7%<#9(
/13&9&1$(

/012&3&1$45(
>79970$(

Y40&4$I#(
JN421704S5#K(C(
!%2#03#((

((( \@@@( \@@@( \@@@(

Q)-%$13!L'+'1-'!B==)-1*!KQLBM!R!
&'4/*'%!*)!E)-1=$4!Q)-%$13!%'&+$='%!

K768M! KS86M! K:NSM!

T'1'&/4!U-1,!E)-1=$4!"/I!
L'G-$&'.'1*!R!=)+'&%!/44!)*#'&!
E)-1=$4!%'&+$='%!K@-*!'I=4-,'%!
(/&$%#!(&'='(*%M!

VC:WW! VC68S! K::NM!

!
!
N! X>LM+,W(6-Y-,L-(!))>L,.(JX6!K(
!
N;7! "#'!Q)-%$13!L'+'1-'!B==)-1*!>/%!-1,'&%('1*!$1!4/%*!0'/&!@0!/((&)I$./*'40!X:NSY!

1'*!(2013/14 comparative: £51K underspend).!!!
!

N;5! B!%-../&0!)2!*#'!QLB!(&)+$%$)1/4!)-**-&1!$%!$1=4-,',!/*!Appendix A.!!Z$%=)-1*$13!/10!
1)*$)1/4! /1,! (&'%'1*/*$)1/4! +/&$/1='%C! *#'! *#&''! ./$1! $*'.%! @'#$1,! *#'! 1'*!
-1,'&%('1,$13!/&'!/%!2)44)>%[!

!

!! &',-=',!&'+'1-'!2-1,$13!&'G-$&'.'1*!2)&!=/($*/4C!./$140!%#)>1!/%!/!4)>'&!=/44!)1!
*#'!?/\)&!L'(/$&%!L'%'&+'!KXN]7Y!%/+$13M^!

!

!! &',-=',!%('1,!)1!&'(/$&%!/1,!./$1*'1/1='!)2!X7V5Y^!
!

!! /!+/&$'*0!)2!-1,'&%('1,$13%!)1!%-('&+$%$)1!/1,!./1/3'.'1*C!/.)-1*$13!*)!X766Y;!!
"#'%'!$1=4-,'!%/4/&$'%!/1,!'1'&30!=#/&3'%C!(4-%!/,,$*$)1/4!$1=).'!2&).!2''%!/1,!
=#/&3'%;!

!
N;N! J+'&/44!*#'&'2)&'C!*#'!)-**-&1!()%$*$)1!2)&!*#'!QLB!$%!2/+)-&/@4'!/1,!/%!/*!N7!?/&=#!$*%!

D/4/1='%!%*)),!/*!X7;687?C!*#$%!@'$13!X:NSY!#$3#'&!*#/1!@-,3'*',;!
!

N;8! "/F'1! /*! 2/='! +/4-'! *#$%! $%! /! 3)),! &'%-4*C! @-*! *#'! 2$&%*! *>)! %('=$2$=! +/&$/1='%! /&'!
%$31$2$=/1*!/1,!*#'0!#/+'!1)*!(&'+$)-%40!@''1!&'()&*',!*#&)-3#!.)1$*)&$13^!2-&*#'&.)&'!
*#'&'!$%!1)!=4'/&!($=*-&'!)2!>#'*#'&!)&!#)>!%'&+$='!('&2)&./1='!#/%!@''1!/22'=*',;!!B*!
*#'!%*/&*!)2!567897:!/!(&)3&/..'!)2!>)&F!>/%!$1$*$/*',!*)!,'+'4)(!/1,!%*&'13*#'1!*#'!
@-%$1'%%! (&/=*$='%! /1,! 2$1/1=$/4! ./1/3'.'1*! -1,'&($11$13! *#'! L'(/$&%! /1,!
?/$1*'1/1='!H'&+$='!KL?HM;!!"#'%'!/&'!(/&*$=-4/&40!&'4'+/1*!3$+'1!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!'*#)%!
)2!@'$13!/!,$&'=*!%'&+$='!(&)+$,'&C!$1!)&,'&!*)!,'4$+'&!+/4-'!2)&!.)1'0;!!J+'&/44!(&)3&'%%!
/3/$1%*!*#'!(&)3&/..'!#/%!@''1!%4)>'&!*#/1!/1*$=$(/*',C!#)>'+'&C!/%!/!&'%-4*!)2!)*#'&!
>)&F!(&$)&$*$'%;!!"#'!(&)3&/..'!$%!*)!@'!($=F',!-(!/3/$1!$1!*#$%!0'/&!/1,!*#'!=/(/=$*0!
*)! =).(4'*'! $*!>$44! 1'',! *)! @'! &'/((&/$%',^! ! $*! $%! 4$F'40! *#/*! =/(/=$*0!>$44! 1'',! *)! @'!
$1=&'/%',! %).'#)>;! ! Z&/>$13! )1! *#'! )-**-&1C! *#'! ./$1! /$.%! /&'! *)! $.(&)+'!
./1/3'.'1*! $12)&./*$)1!/1,!.)1$*)&$13C!/1,! *)!/,,&'%%!/10! $.(4$=/*$)1%! 2)&! 2-*-&'!
)('&/*$)1%C!%-(()&*!%'&+$='%!/1,!@-,3'*$13;!!H$.$4/&40C!%('=$2$=!-(,/*'%!)1!L?H!>'&'!
(4/11',!2)&!567897:!/%!(/&*!)2!*#'!-%-/4!G-/&*'&40!2$1/1=$/4!.)1$*)&$13!&'()&*%C!@-*!*#'%'!
*))!>'&'!,'4/0',!/1,!>$44!=)..'1='!$1!_-/&*'&!7!)2!567:97S;!

!

Page 4



!

N;:! P)*>$*#%*/1,$13!*#'!/@)+'C!/*!)-**-&1!*#'!QLBA%!2$1/1=$/4!%*/1,$13!&'./$1%!%)-1,;!!B!
%-../&0!)2!$*%!D/4/1='%C!&'%'&+'%!/1,!(&)+$%$)1%!$%!$1=4-,',!/*!Appendix D;!

!

!

8! W-,-6!Z(NL,P(
!

8;7! 6#2#$7#(>79970$(
!

8;7;7! "#'!567897:!2$1/1=$/4!0'/&!%/>!2-&*#'&!%-@%*/1*$/4!&',-=*$)1%!$1!T)+'&1.'1*!2-1,$13C!
/.)-1*$13!*)!/&)-1,!X7;]?!)&!/4.)%*!78`;!!"#'!)-**-&1!2)&!T'1'&/4!U-1,!%#)-4,!@'!
=)1%$,'&',!$1!*#$%!=)1*'I*;!(

!

8;7;5! P)1'*#'4'%%C!/2*'&!/44)>$13! 2)&!+/&$)-%!0'/&a'1,!/,\-%*.'1*%C! *#'&'!#/%!@''1!/!1'*!
-1,'&%('1,$13! )2! X::NY! /3/$1%*! *#'! L'+$%',! D-,3'*! 2)&! 567897:! /1,! /! %-../&0!
%*/*'.'1*! $%! $1=4-,',! /*!Appendix B.! ! "#'! -1,'&%('1,$13! &'(&'%'1*%! N`! )2! *#'!
E)-1=$4A%! 1'*! &'+'1-'! @-,3'*! (2013/14 comparative: £277K underspend, 1.4% of 
budget)C!)&!V;N`!)2!*#'!=)-1=$4!*/I!&'G-$&'.'1*!(i.e. the amount raised from council 
tax;  this measure is growing in prominence).!
!

8;7;N! J1!=4)%'&!/1/40%$%C!*#'!@-4F!)2!*#'!1'*!-1,'&%('1,$13!=/1!@'!/**&$@-*',!*)!/!2/$&40!%./44!
1-.@'&!)2!F'0!+/&$/1='%C!%).'!)2!>#$=#!/&'!)1'a)22!/1,9)&!&'4/*'!*)!=$&=-.%*/1='%!
/&$%$13!/2*'&!%'**$13!*#'!L'+$%',!D-,3'*C!>#$=#!>/%!2$1/4$%',!$1!)('&/*$)1/4!*'&.%!4/%*!
P)+'.@'&;!!b/&$/1='!/1/40%$%!$%!(&)+$,',!/*!Appendix C, *#'!F'0!'4'.'1*%!)2!>#$=#!
/&'!%-../&$%',!@'4)>[!

!

(
;4&$(!0#43(H10(240&4$I#3((

W0133(
*7%<#9((
JN10(

I1="40&31$K(
\]@@@(

Y457#(
JN421704S5#K(
C(!%2#03#(

(
\]@@@(

>"#049&1$45U(
c.(4)0''!L'4/*',!!

!
! 7WC:7:!

! !
! K5S7M!

d&'.$%'%!L'4/*',!!
"&/1%()&*!/1,!)*#'&!H-((4$'%!/1,!H'&+$='%!

! WCS]5!
! 7CVVN!

! K77]M!
! KNVM!

T'1'&/4!<1=).'!
J*#'&!.$1)&!+/&$/1='%!
(
>9G#0(!0#43U(
E/($*/4!U$1/1=$13!E)%*%!
cI*&/!E)1*&$@-*$)1%!*)!d&)+$%$)1%!
cI*&/!"&'/%-&0!?/1/3'.'1*!E)%*%!K<='4/1,$=M!!
!

! K7SCV66M! ! KNNSM!
! K8SM!
!
!
! KS]M!
! 786!
! 7VN!
! !

! ,#9(.1945( ( ( JDDEK(

!
!

8;7;8! e1,'&%('1,$13!$%!'1=)-&/3',!>#'&'!$*!,)'%!1)*!,/./3'!('&2)&./1='^!$1,'',!=-&&'1*!
2$1/1=$/4!%*&/*'30!$%!@/%',!)1!*/F$13!(&)/=*$+'!./1/3'.'1*!,'=$%$)1%!*)!%/+'!.)1'0!
,-&$13! *#'! 0'/&;! ! J*#'&! &'/%)1%! 2)&! -1,'&%('1,$13! ,)! )==-&! *#)-3#! /1,! %)! $*! $%!
$.()&*/1*! *#/*! /((&)(&$/*'! /1/40%$%! $%! -1,'&*/F'1;! ! B44! E#$'2! J22$='&%! #/+'! /3/$1!
=)..$**',! *)! -1,'&*/F$13! /! 2-44! &'+$'>! )2! *#'$&! -1,'&%('1,$13%! )+'&! *#'! %-..'&C!
(&$./&$40!/%!(/&*!)2!*#'!=-&&'1*!0'/&A%!_-/&*'&!7!&'()&*$13;!!"#'!/$.!$%!*)!,&/>!)-*!2-&*#'&!
%/+$13%! /1,! /10! %'&+$='! ('&2)&./1='! )&! 2$1/1=$/4! $.(&)+'.'1*%! 1'',',;! ! B10!
@-,3'*/&0! ./**'&%! /&$%$13! >$44! @'! &'()&*',! *#&)-3#! =)&()&/*'! .)1$*)&$13! /1,!
$1=)&()&/*',!$1*)!*#'!#/42a0'/&40!?',$-.!"'&.!U$1/1=$/4!H*&/*'30!K?"UHM!&'+$'>;!

!

Page 5



!

8;7;:! "#$%!(&)='%%!>$44! 4'/,! $1*)! *#'!567S97V!@-,3'*!/1,!(4/11$13!(&)='%%C! 2)&!>#$=#! *#'!
*$.'*/@4'! /1,! )*#'&! /&&/13'.'1*%! /&'! ,-'! *)! @'! =)1%$,'&',! @0! E/@$1'*! )+'&! *#'!
%-..'&;!

!

8;5! /012&3&1$38(6#3#02#3(4$%(*454$I#3(
!
8;5;7! <1!=4)%$13!*#'!/==)-1*%!2)&!4/%*!0'/&!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!&'%'&+'%!/1,!(&)+$%$)1%!#/+'!@''1!

&'+$'>',^!*#$%!$%!$1!/==)&,/1='!>$*#!*#'!()4$=0!/1,!%=#',-4'!/((&)+',!@0!E)-1=$4!@/=F!
$1!?/&=#;!!B!2-44!%*/*'.'1*!2)&!T'1'&/4!U-1,!/1,!QLB!$%!/**/=#',!/*!Appendix D /1,!
*#'! ./$1! $%%-'%! /1,! *&/1%2'&%! &'3/&,$13! T'1'&/4! U-1,! /&'! #$3#4$3#*',! %('=$2$=/440!
@'4)>[!

!

!! B1!/,,$*$)1/4!=)1*&$@-*$)1!)2!X766Y!#/%!@''1!./,'!$1*)!*#'!D/,!Z'@*%!(&)+$%$)1!
2)44)>$13!/!&'/%%'%%.'1*!)2!%-1,&0!,'@*%!R!(/&*$=-4/&40!*#)%'!$1!&'4/*$)1!*)!#)-%$13!
@'1'2$*! KQDM! )+'&(/0.'1*! &'=)+'&$'%;! ! "0($=/440! *#'! E)-1=$4! ,'/4%! >$*#! QD!
&'=)+'&$'%!$1!'I='%%!)2!X7;5?!('&!0'/&C!1)*!/44!)2!>#$=#!(&)+'!=)44'=*/@4';!!E-&&'1*40!
X7;]?!&'./$1!)-*%*/1,$13!K=-.-4/*$+'40C!=)+'&$13!./10!(&'+$)-%!0'/&%M!/1,!*#'!
D/,!Z'@*%!(&)+$%$)1!1)>!(&)+$,'%!=)+'&!2)&!S6`!)2!*#$%C!/%!>'44!/%!=)+'&$13!)*#'&!
%-1,&0!,'@*%;!
!

!! B1!/,,$*$)1/4!X86Y!#/%!@''1!/,,',!*)!*#'!<1%-&/1='!(&)+$%$)1!2)44)>$13!/!&'+$'>!
)2!*#'!=-&&'1*!$1%-&/1='!=4/$.%!)-*%*/1,$13!/1,!*#'$&!4$F'40!%'**4'.'1*!+/4-'%;!!<1!
(/&*$=-4/&!*#'!$1=&'/%'!&'4/*'%!*)!+'&0!)4,!4$/@$4$*$'%!K(&'a7WW6M;!

!
8;5;5! "#'! *&/1%2'&%! #/+'! /4&'/,0! @''1! &'24'=*',! $1! *#'! T'1'&/4! U-1,! %-../&0! ()%$*$)1!

)-*4$1',!'/&4$'&C!#'1='!E/@$1'*!$%!/%F',!*)!'1,)&%'!*#'.;!
!

8;5;N! B2*'&!/44)>$13!2)&!*#'%'!*&/1%2'&%C!*#'!T'1'&/4!U-1,!1'*!-1,'&%('1,$13!)2!X::NY!#/%!
@''1!*&/1%2'&&',!$1*)!D/4/1='%!@0!*#'!E#$'2!J22$='&!KL'%)-&='%M;!!"#$%!.'/1%!*#/*!/%!
/*!N7!?/&=#!567:C!D/4/1='%!/.)-1*!*)!X8;S5:?C!/%!=).(/&',!>$*#!*#'!@-,3'*',!2$3-&'!
)2!X8;6V5?;! !H$.$4/&! *)! *#'!QLBC! *#'!T'1'&/4!U-1,A%! 2$1/1=$/4!%*/1,$13! $%!=-&&'1*40!
%)-1,!@-*!T'1'&/4!U-1,!#/%!2/&!@$33'&!=#/44'13'%!/#'/,;!
!
!

:! ^)!66[(N>6_!6P](>N(L,P-6M/-,P+,WM(!,P(>Y-6M/-,P+,WM(
!
:;7! e1,'&! *#'! 2$1/1=$/4! %*&/*'30C! (&)+$%$)1%! 'I$%*%! *)! /,\-%*! @-,3'*%! @'*>''1! 0'/&%! @0!

=/&&0$13!2)&>/&,!-1,'&a!)&!)+'&a%('1,$13%;!!"#'%'!/&&/13'.'1*%!#'4(!*)[!
! !

!! (&)+$,'!%).'!24'I$@$4$*0!$1!,'4$+'&$13!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!%*/*',!)@\'=*$+'%!

!! &'.)+'!*#'!$1='1*$+'!*)!%('1,!-(!@-,3'*%!-11'='%%/&$40!@0!0'/&!'1,C!/1,!

!! (&).)*'!3)),!2$1/1=$/4!./1/3'.'1*;!
!
:;5! f$*#!&'3/&,!*)!*#'!=/&&0!2)&>/&,!)2!&'+'1-'!-1,'&%('1,%C!)140!)1'!()*'1*$/4!1'',!#/%!

@''1! $,'1*$2$',C!>$*#!/! *)*/4!+/4-'!)2!X5VY;! !"#$%! &'4/*',! *)! *#'!")>1%=/('!Q'&$*/3'!
<1$*$/*$+'! K"Q<M! 5! H=#'.'! $1! ?)&'=/.@';! ! "#$%! %=#'.'! #/%! %-22'&',! 2&).! +/&$)-%!
,'4/0%!$1!$.(4'.'1*/*$)1!/1,!$*!$%!*#'&'2)&'!(4/11',!*#/*!J22$='&%!&'()&*!@/=F!*)!E/@$1'*!
)1!*#'!(&)3&'%%!/1,!(&)()%',!2-*-&'!2)&!*#'!%=#'.'!)+'&/44C!>$*#!/10!2$1/1=$/4!./**'&%!
@'$13!/,,&'%%',!/*!*#/*!*$.';!!!

!
:;N! f$*#!&'3/&,!*)!)+'&%('1,$13%C!/&&/13'.'1*%!&'G-$&'!*#/*[!

!

"! /10!)+'&%('1,$13!)1!/10!'I('1,$*-&'!@-,3'*C!)&!%#)&*2/44!)1!/10!$1=).'!@-,3'*C!
-1,'&! *#'! =)1*&)4! )2! /! E#$'2! J22$='&! K)&! *#'$&! 1).$1/*',! &'(&'%'1*/*$+'M! >$44! @'!
/-*)./*$=/440!=/&&$',!2)&>/&,!*)!*#'!2)44)>$13!0'/&!/%!(/&*!)2!*#'!=4)%-&'!)2!/==)-1*%!
(&)='%%!'I='(*!>#'&'!*#'!&'4'+/1*!E#$'2!J22$='&!/1,!*#'!%7:7!J22$='&!/3&''!*#/*!$*!

Page 6



!

,)'%!1)*!./F'!)('&/*$)1/4!%'1%'!*)!,)!%)C!)&!>#'&'!*#'!)+'&%('1,$13!$%!*&$24$13!$1!
+/4-';!

!

"! "#'!%7:7!J22$='&!>$44! &'()&*! *)!E/@$1'*!)1!)+'&%('1,$13%!/1,!*#'$&! *&'/*.'1*!/%!
(/&*!)2!0'/&a'1,!&'()&*$13;! !H-=#!&'()&*$13!>$44!/4%)! $1=4-,'! *#'! &'/%)1%! 2)&!/10!
)+'&%('1,%! )==-&&$13! /1,! ,'*/$4%! )2! /10! /=*$)1%! */F'1! *)! (&'+'1*! *#'! %$*-/*$)1!
&'=-&&$13;!

!
:;8! "#'&'!/&'!)140!/!%./44!1-.@'&!)2! &'+'1-'!)+'&%('1,$13%!)==-&&$13!/1,!3$+'1! *#'$&!

1/*-&'C!J22$='&%!#/+'!/3&'',!*#/*!*#'&'!$%!1)!=/%'!2)&!=/&&0$13!*#'%'!2)&>/&,!*)!&',-='!
*#'!=-&&'1*!0'/&A%!@-,3'*%;! !Appendix E!%'*%!)-*! *#'! &'4'+/1*!,'*/$4%C! 2)&!E/@$1'*A%!
=)1%$,'&/*$)1!/1,!'1,)&%'.'1*;!!!
!

:;:! E/($*/4!&'4/*',!=/&&0!2)&>/&,!./**'&%!/&'!=)+'&',!4/*'&!$1!%'=*$)1!V!)2!*#$%!&'()&*;!
!
!

S! )>ZZ-).+>,(NL,P(
(

S;7! "#'!E)44'=*$)1!U-1,!,'/4%!>$*#!4)=/4!*/I/*$)1!./**'&%!/1,!/%!%-=#C!$*%!('&2)&./1='!#/%!
/!,$&'=*!@'/&$13!)1!T'1'&/4!U-1,!%'&+$='%;!U)&!*#$%!&'/%)1C!/!#$3#!4'+'4!&'+$'>!)2!$*%!
)-**-&1!$%!(&'%'1*',!2)&!?'.@'&%A!$12)&./*$)1T(
(

S;5! )17$I&5(.4'(
(

S;5;7! B*!*#'!'1,!)2!*#'!2$1/1=$/4!0'/&!*#'&'!>/%!/!%-&(4-%!)2!X7?!$1!&'4/*$)1!*)!=)-1=$4!*/IC!
>#$=#!$%!$1!4$1'!>$*#!*#'!X7?!'%*$./*',!%-&(4-%!,'=4/&',!$1!O/1-/&0!'/&4$'&!*#$%!0'/&;!!
J2!*#$%!7N`!KX7N7YM!$%!&'*/$1',!@0!*#'!E$*0!E)-1=$4!/1,!*#$%!#/%!/4&'/,0!@''1!@-$4*!$1*)!
*#'!/((&)+',!@-,3'*!2)&!567:97S;!!c%%'1*$/440!*#'!%-&(4-%!#/%!/&$%'1!@'=/-%'!)2!.)&'!
(&)('&*$'%!@'=).$13!=#/&3'/@4'!,-&$13!*#'!0'/&!2)&!/!+/&$'*0!)2!&'/%)1%!K1'>!@-$4,%C!
4)>'&!'I'.(*$)1%C!,$%=)-1*%!=4/$./@4'!@0!#)-%'#)4,'&%C!'*=M;(
(

S;N! 6#94&$#%(*73&$#33(649#3(
(

S;N;7! "#'!()%$*$)1!2)&!@-%$1'%%!&/*'%!$%!%).'>#/*!.)&'!=).(4$=/*',;!!">)!./\)&!/(('/4%C!
>#$=#!#/+'!@''1!)-*%*/1,$13!%$1='! *#'!566:!/1,!5676!+/4-/*$)1%C!#/+'!1)>!@''1!
%'**4',!/1,!&'24'=*',!$1!*#'!567897:!/==)-1*%;!!"#$%!#/%!&'%-4*',!$1!&'2-1,%!)2!X5N;V?!
@'=).$13!(/0/@4'! $1! *)*/4! K%).'! *)!@-%$1'%%! &/*'!(/0'&%C!@-*!.)%*!)2! $*! *)!E'1*&/4!
T)+'&1.'1*M;! !"#$%! $%!X75;V?!#$3#'&! *#/1!*#'!.$,a0'/&!'%*$./*'!=/4=-4/*',!@/=F! $1!
J=*)@'&!5678;(
(

S;N;5! "#'!%'**4'.'1*!)2!/(('/4%! $%!-1,'&*/F'1!@0!*#'!b/4-/*$)1!J22$='!B3'1=0!KbJBM!/1,!
>#$4%*!*#'&'!/&'!&'3-4/&!4$/$%)1!.''*$13%!@'*>''1!J22$='&%!/1,!*#'!B3'1=0C!*#'0!/&'!
-1/@4'! *)! (&)+$,'! *#'!E)-1=$4! >$*#! '%*$./*'%! )2! ()*'1*$/4! %'**4'.'1*! +/4-'%! ,-'! *)!
=)12$,'1*$/4$*0;! ! J22$='&%! *#'&'2)&'! #/+'! *)! &'40! )1! #$%*)&$=/4! %'**4'.'1*%! 2)&! %$.$4/&!
#'&',$*/.'1*%!K$;';!&/*'/@4'!(&)('&*$'%M!*)!(&)\'=*!*#'!4$F'40!)-*=).'%;!!<1!*#$%!=/%'!*#'!
&',-=*$)1%!$1!&/*'/@4'!+/4-'!/>/&,',!>'&'!%$31$2$=/1*40!#$3#'&!*#/1!#$%*)&$=!/+'&/3'%;(
(

S;N;N! B%!/!&'%-4*!)2!*#'!%'**4'.'1*C!/*!*#'!'1,!)2!567897:!*#'&'!>/%!/!,'2$=$*!)2!X:;V?!)1!*#'!
E)44'=*$)1!U-1,!$1!&'%('=*!)2!D-%$1'%%!L/*'%C!>$*#!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!%#/&'!@'$13!XS]WY;!!
"#'!=).(4'I$*$'%!)2!*#'!D-%$1'%%!L/*'%!L'*'1*$)1!H=#'.'!.'/1!*#/*!*#$%!>$44!1)*!@'!
&'=)-(',!2)&!%).'!*$.'!@-*!+'&0!$.()&*/1*40C!/10!/,+'&%'!$.(/=*!$%!&'%*&$=*',C!*#&)-3#!
*#'!)('&/*$)1!)2!/!gH/2'*0!P'*A;!!"#$%!3-/&/1*''%!/!.$1$.-.!4'+'4!)2!&/*$13!$1=).'!2)&!
T'1'&/4!U-1,!%'&+$='%!'/=#!0'/&;(
(

S;N;8! <1!*'&.%!)2!*#'!567897:!T'1'&/4!U-1,!)-**-&1!*#'&'2)&'C!2)&*-1/*'40!*#'&'!$%!1)!@)**).a
4$1'!$.(/=*!/%!*#'!E$*0!E)-1=$4!$%!1)>!,-'!XN;S?!@/=F!2&).!*#'!T)+'&1.'1*!*)!@&$13!
1'*! $1=).'! @/=F! -(! *)! *#'! H/2'*0! P'*C! /%! @-,3'*',;! ! e12)&*-1/*'40C! #)>'+'&C! *#'!

Page 7



!

%'**4'.'1*!)2!*#'!/(('/4%!,)'%!.'/1!*#/*!*#'!E$*0!E)-1=$4!#/%!4)%*!*#'!)(()&*-1$*0!*)!
&'*/$1!3&)>*#! $1!)*#'&!@-%$1'%%!&/*'! $1=).'C!(&'+$)-%40!'%*$./*',!/*!/&)-1,!X7;5?;!!
"#'!%0%*'.!$%!+'&0!=).(4'I^! ! *#'! 2)44)>$13!*/@4'!%-../&$%'%!*#'!()%$*$)1!/%! 2/&!/%!
()%%$@4';(
(
(

( ?@ABCAD(
-39&=49#(
\]@@@(

?@ABCAD(
>79970$(
\]@@@(

Y40&4$I#(
(

\]@@@(

L'*/$1',!D-%$1'%%!L/*'%! K5:CN7VM! K5:CN7VM! 6!

E'1*&/4!T)+'&1.'1*!"/&$22! 7WCNW5! 7WCNW5! 6!

,#9(6#94&$#%(*73&$#33(649#3( JD8`?DK( JD8`?DK( @(

H./44!D-%$1'%%!L/*'!L'4$'2!T&/1*! KW7WM! KW7WM! 6!

567897:!Z'2$=$*!K$1!*)*/4M! a! :CV7:! :CV7:!

"&/1%2'&!T&)>*#!*)!D-%$1'%%!L/*'%!L'%'&+'! 7C5:7! 6! K7C5:7M

T&)>*#!h'+0!(/0/@4'!*)!E'1*&/4!T)+'&1.'1*! ]SV! 6! K]SVM

H/2'*0!P'*!d/0.'1*!2&).!E'1*&/4!T)+'&1.'1*! 6! KNC:WVM! KNC:WVM

,#9(6#2#$7#(N7$%&$<(H01=(*73&$#33(649#3(
JM4H#9:(,#9(Z#2#5K(

B8a?b( B8a?b( @(

!
!

S;N;:! cI('=*/*$)1%!3)$13!2)&>/&,!/&'!%*$44!-1='&*/$1!/1,!.)&'!=).(4$=/*',C!/%!*#'&'!/&'!%*$44!
)*#'&!&/*$13!/(('/4%!/1,!+/&$)-%!$%%-'%!*#/*!#/+'!1)*!0'*!@''1!%'**4',;!!E'&*/$140C!/*!
*#$%!()$1*C!*#'!E)-1=$4!#/%!4)%*!*#'!)(()&*-1$*0!*)!&'*/$1!'I*&/!@-%$1'%%!&/*'%!$1=).'!R!
/1,!*#$%!=)-4,!#/+'!&'/=#',!)+'&!X7;:?!('&!0'/&!$1!2-*-&'C!()*'1*$/440C!/4*#)-3#!/*!4'/%*!
*#/*! )(()&*-1$*0! #/%! 1)*! @''1! @-,3'*',! 2)&;! ! J1! /! .)&'! ()%$*$+'! 1)*'C! *#'&'! /&'!
/,,$*$)1/4! &'+'1-'!%*&'/.%!=).$13! $1! 2&).! &'1'>/@4'!'1'&30!%$*'%! *#/*!>$44!#'4(! *)!
&',-='!*#/*!4)%%C!*)!%).'!,'3&'';(
!

S;N;S! J+'&/44!#)>'+'&C!*#'&'!$%!/!+'&0!&'/4!=#/1='!*#/*!*#'!@-%$1'%%!&/*'!()%$*$)1!>$44!/,,!
(&'%%-&'!)2!/&)-1,!X866Y!*)!*#'!E$*0!E)-1=$4A%!T'1'&/4!U-1,!&'+'1-'!@-,3'*C! $2! $*%!
&'*/$1',!@-%$1'%%!&/*'!$1=).'!=)1*$1-'%!/*!H/2'*0!P'*!4'+'4%C!/1,!*#$%!(&'%%-&'!=)-4,!
@'!)13)$13;! !"#'!_-/&*'&!7! 2$1/1=$/4!.)1$*)&$13! &'()&*!>$44!/$.! *)!(&)+$,'!/!=4'/&'&!
($=*-&'C!,'('1,$13!)1!>#/*!$12)&./*$)1!$%!/+/$4/@4'!*#'1;(
(
(

V! )!/+.!Z(>L..L6,(
(

V;7! Appendix F!$1=4-,'%!/!(&)+$%$)1/4!=/($*/4!'I('1,$*-&'!/1,!2$1/1=$13!%*/*'.'1*!2)&!*#'!
0'/&C!>#$=#!$%!%-../&$%',!$1!*#'!2)44)>$13!*/@4'[!

!
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

(

)4"&945(/01<04==#( 6#2&3#%(
*7%<#9(

-'"#$%&970#(
JS#H10#(
35&""4<#K(

>2#03"#$%(10(
JL$%#03"#$%K(

(

( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@( c(

E)-1=$4!Q)-%$13! 8C]S7! 8CV6W! K7:5M! N;7!

T'1'&/4!U-1,! ]C5]6! :CV7V! K5C:SNM! N6;W!

")*/4!d&)3&/..'! 7NC787! 76C85S! K5CV7:M! 56;V!

Page 8



!

V;5! Z'*/$4%! )2! $1,$+$,-/4! %4$((/3'! K$;';! =/&&0! 2)&>/&,M! &'G-'%*%! 2&).! %'&+$='%! #/+'! @''1!
&'='$+',C! /! %=#',-4'! )2! >#$=#! $%! /**/=#',! /*!Appendix G. <1! =)1%$,'&$13! *#'%'C!
E/@$1'*! $%! /%F',! *)! 1)*'! *#/*!./10! )2! *#'! /%%)=$/*',! =/($*/4! %=#'.'%! /&'! /4&'/,0!
-1,'&>/0!/1,!'I('1,$*-&'!./0!/4&'/,0!#/+'!@''1!$1=-&&',!$1!*#$%!0'/&!R!*#'!/=*-/4!
=/&&0! 2)&>/&,! )2! %4$((/3'! =/1! @'! /! 2)&./4$*0;! ! <2! ?'.@'&%! #/+'! /10! G-'%*$)1%! )1!
(/&*$=-4/&!&'G-'%*%!/1,9)&!/&'!.$1,',!*)!&'2-%'!/10C!$*!>)-4,!@'!-%'2-4!*)!F1)>!(&$)&!*)!
*#'!.''*$13C!*)!'1%-&'!*#/*!%-22$=$'1*!,'*/$4',!$12)&./*$)1!$%!/+/$4/@4';(
(

V;N! <12)&./*$)1!)1!&'='1*!0'/&%A!%4$((/3'!$%!/4%)!$1=4-,',!@'4)>!2)&!=).(/&$%)1;!!"#$%!$%!
*#'! %'=)1,! 0'/&! %4$((/3'! #/%! @''1! #$3#;! ! Q)>'+'&C! 3$+'1! *#'! )-*4$1'! &'/%)1%! 2)&!
%4$((/3'!&'G-'%*%!%#)>1!$1!B(('1,$I!TC!$*!$%!'I('=*',!*#/*!%).'!$.(&)+'.'1*%!=/1!
@'!./,'!$1!2-*-&'C!$1!*'&.%!)2!@-,3'*!(&)2$4$13;!!"#/*!%/$,C!$*!.-%*!@'!&'=)31$%',!*#/*!
*#'&'!>$44!/4>/0%!@'!%).'!%=)('!2)&!%4$((/3'!)==-&&$13;(

(
( ?@ABCAD( ?@AECAB( ?@A?CAE( ?@AACA?( ?@A@CAA
( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@
( !
! E)-1=$4!Q)-%$13! W:! 6! 7S! 7S6! ]5
! T'1'&/4!U-1,!! 5C:5S! 7CV6S! 8N]! 7C]5]! ]WW!
! ")*/4!H4$((/3'!L'G-'%*',! 5CS57!! 7CV6S! 8:8! 7CW]]! W]7!
! (
V;8! "#'!2)44)>$13!*/@4'!(-44%!*)3'*#'&!*#'!2$1/1=$13!()%$*$)1!/2*'&!/44)>$13!2)&!%4$((/3';!!"#'!

$.(/=*! )1! &'%)-&='%! $%! 2/+)-&/@4'! 2)&! @)*#!E)-1=$4!Q)-%$13! /1,! 2)&!T'1'&/4! U-1,;!!
B3/$1C!/10!$.(4$=/*$)1%!2)&!=-&&'1*!)&!2-*-&'!0'/&%!>$44!@'!($=F',!-(!/%!(/&*!)2!*#'!.$,a
0'/&!&'+$'>!2)&!*#'!?',$-.!"'&.!U$1/1=$/4!H*&/*'30;(
(

(
V;:! "#'!&'G-$&'.'1*%!&'4/*$13!*)!&'+'1-'!)+'&%('1,%!K/%!%'*!)-*!$1!%'=*$)1!:M!/4%)!/((40!

*)! =/($*/4! )+'&%('1,%;! ! B*! *#'! '1,! )2! 567897:! *#'&'! >'&'! *>)! %=#'.'%! >#'&'!
)+'&%('1,%!'I='',',!X76Y[(
(

!! h-1'%$,'!c/%*! ! ! X76C:5:!

!! B,/=*-%!")(ae(!T&/1*%! X77CNNS!
(

V;S! h-1'%$,'!c/%*!%('1,!#/%!@''1!&'4/*$+'40!,$22$=-4*!*)!(&',$=*!/%!$*!&'4/*'%!*)!*#'!4$*$3/*$)1!
(&)='%%!/%%)=$/*',!>$*#!/!(&'+$)-%!=).(-4%)&0!(-&=#/%'!)&,'&;!!"#'!(&)='%%!#/%!@''1!
,'*'&.$1',!$1!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!2/+)-&C!/4*#)-3#!$*!$%!()%%$@4'!*#/*!*#'!E)-1=$4!./0!=)1*$1-'!
*)!$1=-&!=)%*%C!/%!*#'!)*#'&!(/&*0!%*$44!%''F%!*)!=)1*$1-'!>$*#!4$*$3/*$)1;!!T$+'1!*#$%C!1)!
/=*$)1! $%!()%%$@4'! &'3/&,$13! *#'!)-**-&1!()%$*$)1;! !H'(/&/*'40C! 1)!/%%-.(*$)1%!#/+'!
@''1!./,'!&'3/&,$13!&'=)+'&0!)2!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!=)%*%;!!(
(

V;V! "#'!)+'&%('1,$13!)1! *#'!B,/=*-%!")(ae(!T&/1*%!&'4/*'%! *)!/!=)..$*.'1*! *)! &'(/0!
3&/1*!2)44)>$13!*#'!%/4'!)2!/!(&)('&*0!)1!B4@'&*!L)/,C!?)&'=/.@';!!"#'!*$.$13!)2!*#$%!
>/%!-1='&*/$1C!/4*#)-3#!2-1,$13!#/,!/4&'/,0!@''1!'/&./&F',!2&).!*#'!E/($*/4!H-(()&*!
L'%'&+'!*)!=)+'&!$*;!!B%!/!&'%-4*!1)!2-&*#'&!/=*$)1!#/%!@''1!*/F'1;!
!
!

)4"&945(/01<04==#( 6#2&3#%(
-39&=49#(

N10#I439(
-'"#$%&970#(
J&$I57%&$<(
35&""4<#K(

>2#03"#$%((((
>0(((

JL$%#03"#$%K(
R(617$%#%(

+="4I9(1$(
)17$I&5(
6#3170I#3(
JN42K(C(!%2(

( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@( \]@@@(

E)-1=$4!Q)-%$13! 8C]S7! 8C]68! K:VM! K:VM!

T'1'&/4!U-1,! ]C5]6! ]C58N! KNVM! K8M!

Page 9



!

]! .6-!ML6[(;!,!W-;-,.!
!

];7! "#'!/11-/4!*&'/%-&0!./1/3'.'1*!&'()&*!$%!/**/=#',!/*!Appendix H!/1,!%'*%!)-*!*#'!
('&2)&./1='! )2! *&'/%-&0! )('&/*$)1%! 2)&! 567897:! $1! *'&.%! )2! 4)13! /1,! %#)&*! *'&.!
@)&&)>$13C!$1+'%*.'1*!/=*$+$*$'%!/1,!&'4'+/1*!@)&&)>$13!4$.$*%!/1,!(&-,'1*$/4!$1,$=/*)&%;!!
"#$%!.-%*!@'!&'2'&&',!)1!*)!E)-1=$4;!
!

];5! f#$4%*! *#'! *)($=! $%! =).(4'IC! $*! ,)'%! #/+'! %*&)13! 4$1F/3'%!>$*#! )*#'&! /%('=*%! )2! *#'!
)-**-&1C!2)&!'I/.(4'!*#'!=/($*/4!()%$*$)1!/1,!@-%$1'%%!&/*'%!$1=).';!
!
!

W! .+;-.!*Z-(N>6()>;/Z-.+>,(>N(!))>L,.M(!,P(!MM>)+!.-P(;!..-6M!
!

W;7! B%!$1!(&'+$)-%!0'/&%C!F'0!/%('=*%!)2!*#'!)-**-&1!>$44!@'!./,'!/+/$4/@4'!*)!?'.@'&%!/1,!
)*#'&!%*/F'#)4,'&%!2)&!*#'$&!,-'!=)1%$,'&/*$)1C!$1!4$1'!>$*#!*#'!2)44)>$13!*$.'*/@4'[!

!
?)1,/0!7N!O-40! E)..'1='.'1*! )2! /-,$*! )2! B==)-1*%! /1,! 8! >''F!
! (-@4$=!$1%('=*$)1!('&$),;!
!
f',1'%,/0!7:!O-40! E)-1=$4[!&'2'&&/4!)2!/10!$%%-'%!/%!./0!@'!&'G-$&',C!
! $1=4-,$13!*#'!/11-/4!"&'/%-&0!?/1/3'.'1*!&'()&*;!
!
"-'%,/0!57!O-40! ! D-,3'*! /1,! d'&2)&./1='! d/1'4[! =)1%$,'&/*$)1! )2!

)-**-&1;!
!
?)1,/0!76!B-3-%*! d-@4$=!/=='%%!*)!B-,$*)&!=)..'1='%;!
!

! f',1'%,/0!7S!H'(*'.@'&! B-,$*!E)..$**''[!=)1%$,'&/*$)1!)2!/-,$*',!/==)-1*%;!
!
Z-&$13!O-40!*#'!2$&%*!G-/&*'&40!.)1$*)&$13!&'()&*!2)&!*#'!=-&&'1*!0'/&!K567:97SM!>$44!@'!
(&),-=',;! ! "#$%! >$44! ,&/>! )1! %'&+$='%A! 2$1/4! )-**-&1! 2)&! 4/%*! 0'/&C! *)! $,'1*$20! /10!
$.(4$=/*$)1%! 2)&!=-&&'1*!/1,! 2-*-&'!0'/&%! a! $1!(/&*$=-4/&C! *#'! $,'1*$2$=/*$)1!)2!)13)$13!
%/+$13%!/1,!/10!=4/&$2$=/*$)1!)2!*#'!@-%$1'%%!&/*'%!()%$*$)1C!/%!.'1*$)1',!'/&4$'&;!
!
!

76! P-.!+ZM(>N()>,MLZ.!.+>,!
!

76;7! B%! &'24'=*',! $1! %'=*$)1! W! /@)+'C! *#'! %*/*-*)&0! 8! >''F! (-@4$=! $1%('=*$)1! ('&$),!
=)..'1='%!$1!O-40;!!<12)&./*$)1!)1!*#'!(-@4$=A%!&$3#*%!$%!./,'!/+/$4/@4'!/%!(/&*!)2!*#$%!
(&)='%%;!!!
!
!

77! >/.+>,M(!,P(>/.+>,M(!,!Z[M+M!
!

77;7! "#'!E$*0!E)-1=$4!#/%!/!4'3/4!&'G-$&'.'1*!*)!'1%-&'!*#/*!$*%!'I('1,$*-&'!$%!2-440!2-1,',!
/1,!*)!(&),-='!/==)-1*%!$1!/==)&,/1='!>$*#!(&)('&!/==)-1*$13!(&/=*$=';!!<1!/,,$*$)1C!
*#'!d&-,'1*$/4!<1,$=/*)&%!/&'!/!%*/*-*)&0!&'G-$&'.'1*!4$1F',!*)!*#'!@-,3'*/&0!2&/.'>)&F;!!
U)&!*#'%'!/%('=*%C!*#'&'2)&'C!*#'&'!/&'!1)!/4*'&1/*$+'!)(*$)1%!2)&!E/@$1'*!*)!=)1%$,'&;!!
?'.@'&%! /&'! @'$13! /%F',! *)! '1,)&%'! ='&*/$1! /=*$)1%! */F'1! @0! *#'! E#$'2! J22$='&!
KL'%)-&='%MC!/1,!E/@$1'*!%#)-4,!=)1%$,'&!>#'*#'&!$*!#/%!%-22$=$'1*!$12)&./*$)1!*)!,)!
%)!)&!>#'*#'&!$*!&'G-$&'%!/10!2-&*#'&!\-%*$2$=/*$)1;!
!

77;5! "#'! &'()&*! &'G-'%*%! E/@$1'*! *)! =)1%$,'&! /! 1-.@'&! )2! =/($*/4! %4$((/3'! $*'.%;! ! "#'!
2&/.'>)&F!2)&!=)1%$,'&$13!*#'%'!$%!%'*!)-*!$1!*#'!&'()&*!@-*!@/%$=/440!E/@$1'*!./0[!
!

!! B((&)+'!/10!1-.@'&!)2!*#'!$*'.%!9!&'G-'%*%C!$1!2-44!)&!(/&*;!

Page 10



!

!! L'2-%'!+/&$)-%!&'G-'%*%!/1,!$2!=)..$*.'1*%!#/+'!/4&'/,0!@''1!$1=-&&',C!&'G-$&'!
/4*'&1/*$+'!2-1,$13!)(*$)1%!*)!@'!$,'1*$2$',;!!E/@$1'*!%#)-4,!1)*'C!#)>'+'&C!*#/*!
*#$%!./0!$.(/=*!)1!)*#'&!/&'/%!)2!%'&+$='!,'4$+'&0;!!

!! L'G-'%*!2-&*#'&!$12)&./*$)1!&'3/&,$13!*#'.C!$2!/((&)(&$/*';!

!
!

75! >NN+)-6(/6-N-66-P(>/.+>,(!,P(FLM.+N+)!.+>,!
!

75;7! J1! *#'! /%%-.(*$)1! *#/*! *#'! E)-1=$4! =)1*$1-'%! *)! %-(()&*! $*%! (&'+$)-%40! /((&)+',!
%('1,$13!(4/1%C!*#'1!*#'!J22$='&!(&'2'&&',!)(*$)1%!/&'!*)!/((&)+'!*#'!=/($*/4!%4$((/3'!
&'G-'%*%!KB(('1,$I!TM;!

!
!
7N! )>,)ZLM+>,!

!
7N;7! B4*#)-3#!*#'!E)-1=$4A%!T'1'&/4!U-1,!@-,3'*!/1,!*#'!/%%)=$/*',!T)+'&1.'1*!2-1,$13!

&',-=',!/3/$1!$1!567897:C!$*!=)1*$1-',!*)!./1/3'!*#'!2$1/1=$/4!(&'%%-&'!>'44C!/1,!#/%!
/3/$1!$.(&)+',!$*%!)+'&/44!2$1/1=$/4!%*/1,$13!/%!/*!N7!?/&=#!567:;!!H$.$4/&40C!*#'!QLBA%!
%*/1,$13! $%! %)-1,;! ! D/4/1='%! 2)&! @)*#!T'1'&/4! U-1,! /1,! *#'!QLB! /&'! #$3#'&! *#/1!
2)&'=/%*C!/1,!*#'!E)-1=$4!#/%!)*#'&!%-@%*/1*$/4!'/&./&F',!&'%'&+'%!*)!#'4(!&'%()1,!*)!
*#'! *)-3#! 2$1/1=$/4!=#/44'13'%!1)>!/#'/,;! ! <1! $*%'42!#)>'+'&C! *#'!E)-1=$4A%! 2$1/1=$/4!
%*/1,$13!>$44!1)*!>$*#%*/1,!*#)%'!=#/44'13'%C!>$*#)-*!)*#'&!,'=$%$+'!(4/11$13!/1,!/=*$)1!
@'$13!*/F'1;!!!

(
(

6-Z!.+>,MX+/(.>(/>Z+)[(N6!;-_>6O(
"#'!J-**-&1!/1,!H*/*'.'1*!)2!B==)-1*%!&'()&*!)1!/44!*#'!2$1/1=$/4!&'%)-&='%!3'1'&/*',!/1,9)&!
-%',! @0! *#'!E)-1=$4! $1! (&)+$,$13! %'&+$='%! )&! -1,'&*/F$13! )*#'&! /=*$+$*$'%! -1,'&! *#'! d)4$=0!
U&/.'>)&FT(

)>,)ZLM+>,( >N( +;/!).( !MM-MM;-,.( J&$I57%&$<( P&2#03&9:8( X7=4$( 6&<G938(
)1==7$&9:(M4H#9:8(M7394&$4S&5&9:(#9IK(
P)1'!,$&'=*40!$,'1*$2$/@4'C!,-'!*)!*#'!#$3#!4'+'4!1/*-&'!)2!*#$%!&'()&*;!!!
(

N+,!,)+!Z(+;/Z+)!.+>,M(
B%!%'*!)-*!$1!*#'!&'()&*;!
(

M-).+>,(ADA(>NN+)-6]M()>;;-,.M(
"#$%!&'()&*!2)&.%!(/&*!)2!*#'!%'=*$)1!7:7!)22$='&!&'%()1%$@$4$*$'%C!>$*#!*#'!)-**-&1!@'$13!%-@\'=*!
*)!'I*'&1/4!/-,$*;!
(

Z-W!Z(+;/Z+)!.+>,M(
h'3/4!H'&+$='%!#/+'!@''1!=)1%-4*',!/1,!#/+'!1)!=)..'1*%!*)!/,,;!

;>,+.>6+,W(>NN+)-6]M()>;;-,.M(
"#'!?)1$*)&$13!J22$='&!#/%!@''1!=)1%-4*',!/1,!#/%!1)!2-&*#'&!=)..'1*%!*)!/,,;!

*!)OW6>L,P(/!/-6M(
,1$#T(

)1$94I9(>HH&I#0U((,4%&$#(;73IG4="(
.#5#"G1$#U(@AD?B(Dd?AAa(
-R=4&5U($=73IG4="e54$I439#0T<12T7f(

Page 11



!""#$%&'(!

!"#$#%&'(

)*+$,-

.,/#0,+(

)*+$,-
12-*&' 3&"#&%2,

1+4*0-,+(

3&"#&%2,

5 5 5 5 5

678!9:
;<&/=*"&>',?(

@(1+/,"0,

;<&/=*"&>',?(

@(1+/,"0,

)#$*+,(-$./0#(1(2/3$.&,(4/35&$6 789:;<;:=>>? 789:<@;:A>>? 789:<@B:8@=? 7C:<@=? 7C:<@=?

)#$*+,(-$./0#(1(D*E#F(7GE/"5(+$%(H+F+6#5(#*.I? 7C>B:A>>? 7C8>:<>>? 7C>@:AB8? =8@ =8@

2E+F6#5(J/F(G#FK&.#5(L(M+.&,&*&#5 78:BC9:=>>? 78:B9>:A>>? 78:B<;:99B? 78<:=9B? 78<:=9B?

HF+$*(-$./0# 7A:A>>? 7A:A>>? 7A:A9=? 79=? 79=?

2/$*F&N3*&/$5(JF/0(H#$#F+,(M3$% 7BA:<>>? 7BA:;>>? 7BA:;>>? > >

A=-&'(6%2=B, ;CDEFGHEIII? ;CDEFHJEIII? ;CDEFKLEDDC? ;CFEDDC? ;CFEDDC?

:MN:7O6AP.:

)#"+&F5(L(O+&$*#$+$.# <:8B@:B>> <:;<8:8>> <:9=@:C99 78A8:B=A? 78A8:B=A?

G3"#FK&5&/$(L(O+$+6#0#$* 9:989:A>> 9:C<<:8>> C:@CA:;>; 798=:;@;? 78>>:9@@?

)#$*5:()+*#5(L(-$53F+$.# 8<<:A>> 8;;:@>> 8;A:A>> 8:B>> 8:B>>

2/$*F&N3*&/$(*/(PF/K&5&/$(J/F(Q+%(+$%(R/3N*J3,(R#N*5 8A;:>>> 8@8:C>> 8<>:;CA 7;>:=A9? 7;>:=A9?

R#"F#.&+*&/$(L(-0"+&F0#$*(/J(2/3$.&,(RS#,,&$65 8:A>8:A>> 8:@;=:<>> C:><A:C9B @>:B9B @>:B9B

R#"F#.&+*&/$(L(-0"+&F0#$*(/J(T/$1D"#F+*&/$+,(!55#*5 8<:C>> 9C:9>> 7BC>:@A>? 7B;9:CA>? 9>:B@>

R#N*(O+$+6#0#$*(2/5*5 8:8>> 8:8>> 8:8>> > >

A=-&'(:QR,%+#-*", SEDKIEJII CIECJJECII LELJJEHHH ;CEJSSEGFG? ;CSSEKCI?

7:A(8!TA(!<(U.1(T:.368:T ;FECHJELII? ;DEDISESII? ;FELJFEJCL? ;CEHCFEHCL? ;JCDESFC?

-$*#F#5*(P+U+N,#(L(G&0&,+F(2E+F6#5 C:><8:9>> C:><8:9>> C:><>:AB> 7;C>? 7;C>?

PF#0&305(L(R&5./3$*5(JF/0(V+F,&#F(R#N*()#5.E#%3,&$6 7=>>? 7=>>? 7;B8? 8@ 8@

-$*#F#5*(L(-$K#5*0#$*(-$./0# 7CA:<>>? 7C;:9>>? 7CA:<B;? 7C:8B;? 7C:8B;?

P#$5&/$5(-$*#F#5*(2/5*5(L(V'"#.*#%()#*3F$(/$(P#$5&/$5(!55#*5 > > <8=:9>A <8=:9>A >

G#,J(M&$+$.&$6(R#N*()#"+U0#$* 8:><8:<>> 8:><8:<>> 8:><8:9=A 799? 799?

;TP.NVPT?(!.(O:<686A(<!.(AU:(W:1.( ;HEIGLECII? ;JEKDHECII? ;HEHDDELHI? ;SIJEGHI? ;JCLEFLI?

!%W35*0#$*5(*/(F#K#F5#(/3*(T/*&/$+,(2E+F6#5(&$.,3%#%(+N/K#( 79C:A>>? 79C:C>>? 7;>:889? 78A:@89? >

T#*(2E+F6#5(0+%#(J/F()#*&F#0#$*(Q#$#J&*5( > > A>8:@=9 A>8:@=9 >

XF+$5J#F(*/Y7JF/0?(V+F0+FZ#%()#5#FK#5(1(J/F()#K#$3#(P3F"/5#5 8BA:=>> ;@:>>> 8CC:>@B =9:>@B =9:>@B

2+"&*+,(V'"#$%&*3F#(J3$%#%(JF/0(O+W/F()#"+&F5()#5#FK# C:B;>:8>> C:9CC:=>> 8:@<8:A=8 79B>:B9@? 79B>:B9@?

XF+$5J#F(JF/0(V+F0+FZ#%()#5#FK#5(1(J/F(2+"&*+,(P3F"/5#5 7C8>:>>>? 7<8<:<>>? 7<9=:<>A? 7CC:>>A? 7CC:>>A?

M&$+$.&$6(/J(2+"&*+,(V'"#$%&*3F#(JF/0(V+F0+FZ#%()#5#FK#5 C8>:>>> <8<:<>> <9=:<>A CC:>>A CC:>>A

A!A1V(;TP.NVPT?(@(O:<686A(<!.(AU:(W:1. ;GHECII? ;CIHEGII? ;FKIECJC? ;DHFEKJC? ;DHFEKJC?

4/35&$6()#K#$3#(!../3$*(Q+,+$.#(NF/36E*(J/FS+F% 7<>>:B@=? 7<>>:B@=? 7<>>:B@=? > >

U.1()1V178:(81..6:O(<!.X1.O ;KGHESSF? ;DIKEDSF? ;CEIKCEICG? ;DHFEKJC? ;DHFEKJC?

U!PT67Y(.:3:7P:(188!P7A(!PAAP.7(JICK@CD

<="(8=%0#+,"&-#=%(>Z(8&>#%,-(JH([*%,(JICD

T/*#[(XE#(5E+%#%(&*#05(F#,+*#(%&F#.*,U(*/(J&$+$.&$6(*E#(.+"&*+,("F/6F+00#:(+$%(./0"F&5#(%#"F#.&+*&/$(/$(2/3$.&,(RS#,,&$65:(35#(/J(*E#(

O+W/F()#"+&F5()#5#FK#(+$%(5"#.&J&.(V+F0+FZ#%()#5#FK#5I

XE#(J&F5*(K+F&+$.#(./,30$(&$.,3%#5($/*&/$+,(K+F&+$.#5(0+&$,U(F#,+*&$6(*/("#$5&/$5(.E+F6#5(*E+*(E+K#(*/(N#(&$.,3%#%(S&*E&$(*E#(F#,#K+$*(

5#FK&.#(+F#+5:(N3*(*E#U(+F#(*E#$(F#K#F5#%(/3*(+$%(5/(%/($/*(&0"+.*(/$(*E#(\N/**/01,&$#\(/3**3F$("/5&*&/$I((XE#(+%W35*#%(K+F&+$.#(./,30$(

#'.,3%#5(*E#5#(&*#05(+$%(*E#F#J/F#(5E/S5(+(.,#+F#F(/3**3F$("/5&*&/$I

Page 12



!""#$%&'()

!"#$%&'((((((

)

*+%,-$.%/&01(2(

!3,0.'0

*+%,-$.%/&01(

2(!3,0.'0

4%5%60705#(80%7 9 9 9 9 *:;<<<1

=5,>.-5705#%&(?0.,>"0'
*#+,&-#(*.""/+0 1 1 1 1 23456178

9.:;&-(<#=;> 653?75@11 653415311 35AB65A4A 23C?53738 2B15A648

<#"=&+D(E(F=&$0#$=$-# 1 1 1 1 1

*=G#0H 3?45311 3B15711 3BA5BB6 A56B6 3@5743

I=D0#(J(<#-H-;&$K 65BA15311 657@45111 65CA45?13 23@A56AA8 2A35@4@8

@;<AB;C99 D;BEA;C99 D;EEE;@<< *<BC;:CF1 *:C9;9AA1

G-,0.5%5"0(?0.,>"0'
L#>/-+=0&-(*#+,&-#D 35C7A5B11 35C1@5C11 3544C5@C? 2?15B@48 2C@5A348

M.>=$(<#D/.+-#D(E(N+K=$&D=0&/$=;(L#,#;/">#$0 ?335111 @@35?11 @4@5B?1 23@5B418 26C57A18

O#K=; 2@457118 2B154118 23115ABC8 26157BC8 23A5A?A8

O&-#$D&$K 23753118 2635C118 23B53A78 4561C A576B

<;:::;:99 :;F@@;D99 :;C@:;<AC *:9D;:EA1 *F9;B@D1

H0%&#I(J(H-$'>56(?0.,>"0'
P$,&+/$>#$0=;(M#=;0Q 35C1@5?11 354635611 3566B5A44 2A6567?8 2B653CC8

R#$#+=;(S.$%(M/.D&$K 3?15?11 34C5?11 36A51AC 2@57178 2C5A7B8

*0+=0#K&-(M/.D&$K BA45611 B7C5?11 B41536C 24C5@?78 23B5C3?8

*"/+0(=$%(O#&D.+# 35?BC5711 35?AC5711 35A3B5A1B 36C541B 2AA5CBA8

D;<@D;<99 D;::@;<99 D;:9C;9@B *F;:D:1 *<9@;9:F1

K06050.%#>-5(J(L&%55>56
L#,#;/">#$0(F=$=K#>#$0 7BB5B11 ?@75411 @6B5A4? 266?54748 231451?48

P-/$/>&-(L#,#;/">#$0 35BC65?11 35?415A11 357A1574? 2C156748 2C4564@8

<#K#$#+=0&/$(( 4541B5611 45?745711 45?175BAC 2@75?178 ?54CB

*#+,&-#(*.""/+0 765@11 715111 CB5616 2335?AB8 26B547@8

@;B9<;<99 E;A:9;F99 @;BCD;EC9 *AAE;:A91 *:EC;A<@1

K0'-$."0'
!.%&0 A15C11 B@5?11 775B?B 23B5B668 26453C@8

S&$=$-&=;(*#+,&-#D 1 1 1 1 23657??8

TUV 1 1 1 1 2C75B6C8

9+/"#+0H(R+/." 26AA56118 2A56118 2B?5CA48 2?B56A48 231356C?8

<#,#$.#D(=$%()#$#G&0D 354415411 351@B5B11 3516?5?34 24351B?8 23653A?8

:;:<:;@99 :;:A@;A99 :;99C;9BF *:<F;<9<1 *:BE;9B91

M-.N-.%#0(!""-$5#'
U="&0=;(S&$=$-&$K 65C345711 4561@5611 35CA154C1 235?3C5B718 2C1@573A8

N0Q#+(U/+"/+=0#(U/D0D 35@CB5411 357765611 35??15@7@ 31B547@ 31B547@

<#,#+D=;(/G(W/0&/$=;(UQ=+K#D 245BAA5?118 2C5@C35A118 2453?A5CB?8 354765C34 1

V+#=D.+H(F=$=K#>#$0 353475B11 351765311 35461536? 6@B516? 6@B516?

W#0().D&$#DD(<=0#D(!%X.D0>#$0D( 4B65C11 4B45111 ?775111 4B45111 4B45111

N0Q#+(R/,#+$>#$0(R+=$0D 23534?5A118 23534?5A118 23537?5A?18 24151?18 24151?18

!""+/"+&=0&/$D(20/(J(2Y8(G+/>(<#D#+,#D8 2?C5?118 2B4357118 2CA@5@3@8 44751B@ 44751B@

!""+/"+&=0&/$D(20/(J(2Y8(G+/>()=;=$-#D8 2C@?5@118 4@B5@11 4@B5@11 1 1

*FF;C991 :@B;E99 FE<;@E9 C9<;BE9 EDB;CFF

O0#(K0,05$0(P$360# :F;@D9;999 :F;@D9;999 :F;AEB;:DE *:C9;F@D1 *:C9;F@D1

+>5%5"03(/QR

<#0=&$#%().D&$#DD(<=0#D 26C5@1357118 26C5@1357118 26C5BBC563C8 24B6573C8 24B6573C8

O#DD().D&$#DD(<=0#D(V=+&GG 3A54A65C11 3A54A65C11 3A54A654A3 2A8 2A8

)=D#;&$#(S.$%&$K(O#,#; 2@531A56118 2@531A56118 2@5CA35B648 24B657648 24B657648

<#,#$.#(*.""/+0(R+=$0 2@5?1154118 2@5?1154118 2@5?1156B38 3A 3A

8-#%&(?0##&0705#(+$53>56 *:9;F9B;@991 *:9;F9B;@991 *::;:B<;:9D1 *AF<;E9D1 *AF<;E9D1

M-$5">&(8%S(?$.N&$' *:A:;9991 *:A:;9991 *:A:;9991 9 9

M-$5">&(8%S(K0T$>.0705# C;@BB;@99 C;@BB;@99 C;9DE;9D< *@@A;D@F1 *@@A;D@F1

!3U$'#03(

V%.>%5"0((((

)

G=O=K!W(+XOY(K=V=OX=(PXYG=8(?X44!KZ((

W/0#(0Q#(.$%#+D"#$%(/G(=""+/'(Z@@4[(\&;;(:#(0+=$DG#++#%(0/(]$=;;/-=0#%()=;=$-#D(0/(:=;=$-#(/GG(0Q#(S.$%(=--/.$0D^

VQ#(G&+D0(,=+&=$-#(-/;.>$(&$-;.%#D($/0&/$=;(,=+&=$-#D(+#;=0&$K(0/($.>#+/.D(-="&0=;(=$%("#$D&/$D(-Q=+K#D(0Q=0(Q=,#(0/(:#(

&$-;.%#%(\&0Q&$(0Q#(+#;#,=$0(D#+,&-#(=+#=D5(:.0(0Q#H(=+#(0Q#$(+#,#+D#%(/.0(2\&0Q&$(0Q#(U/+"/+=0#(!--/.$0D(D#-0&/$8(=$%(D/(%/(

$/0(&>"=-0(/$(0Q#(_:/00/>Y;&$#_(/.00.+$("/D&0&/$^((VQ#(=%X.D0#%(,=+&=$-#(-/;.>$(#'-;.%#D(0Q#D#(&0#>D(=$%(0Q#+#G/+#(DQ/\D(=(

-;#=+#+(/.00.+$("/D&0&/$(Y(0Q#(G.;;(=$=;HD&D(/G(0Q&D(&D(DQ/\$(=0(!""#$%&'(U^

S/+(U/$D&%#+=0&/$(:H(U=:&$#0(64(`.$#(613@

[.>6>5%&(

P$360#((((((

)

K0,>'03(

P$360#((((((

)

V%.>%5"0(((((

)

Page 13



Appendix C

£ £

COUNCIL TAX REQUIREMENT 7,599,500

EXPENDITURE

Employee Savings

Environmental Services (52,628)

Governance (31,898)

Health & Housing (51,142)

Regeneration & Planning (41,715)

Resources (84,247) (261,630)

Premises

Business Rates (mainly Commercial Properties) (12,046)

Energy Savings (106,266) (118,312)

Transport Expenses

Fuel (29,896)

Leasing Costs 13,009 (16,887)

Supplies & Services

Materials & Equipment (mainly Grounds Maintenance) (21,825)

Waste Disposal Charges 40,678

THI2 Scheme (11,070)

Electoral / Member Related (38,788)

Revenues Shared Service Management Fee 10,789 (20,216)

INCOME

Additional Government Grants ( New Burdens / Transparency Code) (30,816)

Bins and Boxes Charging (56,928)

Williamson Park (23,019)

Search Fees (17,402)

Taxi / Miscellaneous Licences 13,633

Salt Ayre Sports Centre (44,708)

Housing Benefits (mainly overpayment recoveries) (54,269)

Cemeteries / Pest Control (23,851)

Planning Application Fees (86,044)

Revenues Net Legal Costs Recovered 19,006

Property Rental Income / Service Charges Recovered (31,701) (336,099)

Other Net Service Variances (45,566)

SPECIFIC VARIANCES NOT INCLUDED ABOVE:
Reduced revenue financing of capital programme due to slippage (67,961)

Additional contributions to Provisions (£100K Bad Debts & £40K Insurance) 140,000

Exchange rate losses on settlement of outstanding Icelandic Investments (excluding interest) 173,213

TOTAL VARIANCES (553,458)

PROVISIONAL OUTTURN 2014-15 7,046,042

GENERAL FUND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

For Consideration by Cabinet 23 June 2015

2014/15 Outturn 

Compared to Working 

Budget

(Favourable) / Adverse

Page 14



!
"
#
"
!
$
"
#
%&
'
(
%)
!
*
$
+#
+*
'
#
%#
,
&
,
"
-
"
'
,
%.
+'
/
0
1
(
+'
2
%3
&
0
&
'
/
"
#
4

5
6
7%
8
6
9
:
;<
=
7>
?;
6
9
%@
A
%/
>
@
;9
=
?%
B
C
%D
E
9
=
%B
F
G
H

C
G
IF
C
IG
J

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
H

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
L

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
M

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
N

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R

2
=
9
=
7>
Q%
5
E
9
<
%3
>
Q>
9
8
=

C
SM
G
C
SB
J
T

!
"
"
#!
$
%

J
SL
B
H
SB
F
M

&"
#'
'
'
#'
'
'
(

C
SL
B
H
SB
F
M

C
SL
B
H
SB
F
M

C
SL
B
H
SB
F
M

"
>
7O
>
7U
=
<
%!
=
:
=
7K
=
:
V

)
*
*
+,
-
./
0
,
1
2
/*
1

C
J
SN
M
C

3
!
#3
'
'

&3
4
#'
"
!
(

C
N
SF
H
J

3
"
#3
'
'

&"
!
#4
'
'
(

C
T
SL
H
J

3
"
#3
'
'

&5
#$
'
'
(

H
L
SC
H
J

3
"
#3
'
'

M
M
SH
H
J

6
7
1
/-
,
1
1
89
:
.,
1
89
,
.,
-
./
;
-
8

G
SL
T
T
SB
H
N

&"
#<
"
=
#%
'
'
(

C
N
G
SJ
H
N

3
=
$
#3
'
'

L
H
L
SL
H
N

L
H
L
SL
H
N

L
H
L
SL
H
N

>
:
*
/.
:
?8
@
7
*
*
;
+.

J
L
T
SG
F
J

&"
=
'
#<
<
=
(

B
T
N
SM
L
M

B
T
N
SM
L
M

B
T
N
SM
L
M

B
T
N
SM
L
M

>
/.
A
8B
:
C

G
J
ST
N
M

&"
5
#!
%
=
(

F
F

F
F

D
?,
0
./
;
-
1

F
F

F
<
'
#'
'
'

C
F
SF
F
F

<
'
#'
'
'

L
F
SF
F
F

E
/F
2
G
:
A
1

B
G
C
SB
N
C

4
4
#"
'
=

B
M
T
SC
T
F

B
M
T
SC
T
F

B
M
T
SC
T
F

B
M
T
SC
T
F

E
;
H
,
?,
1
1
-
,
1
1
8@
7
*
*
;
+.

H
F
ST
H
L

&<
5
#4
=
"
(

G
L
SB
N
H

G
L
SB
N
H

G
L
SB
N
H

G
L
SB
N
H

I-
J
,
1
.8
.;
8@
:
J
,

G
SH
G
J
SC
H
F

&"
3
#!
<
%
(

G
SH
F
G
SJ
G
B

&4
'
#'
'
'
(

G
SJ
J
G
SJ
G
B

G
SJ
J
G
SJ
G
B

G
SJ
J
G
SJ
G
B

B
;
0
:
?8
K
?:
-
8

B
C
SG
L
F

"
!
#'
'
=

J
B
SG
L
M

J
B
SG
L
M

J
B
SG
L
M

J
B
SG
L
M

L
:
+M
,
.1
8

T
SH
T
T

$
'
#'
'
'

H
T
SH
T
T

H
T
SH
T
T

H
T
SH
T
T

H
T
SH
T
T

L
;
+,
0
:
H
C
,
8)
+,
:
8)
0
./
;
-
8K
?:
-
8&
L
)
)
K
(

G
H
SN
T
C

3
"
$
#'
'
'

&=
#'
!
'
(

B
B
C
SN
F
C

&<
$
#'
'
'
(

G
N
N
SN
F
C

G
N
N
SN
F
C

G
N
N
SN
F
C

>
;
+*
;
+:
.,
8K
+;
*
,
+.
A

C
N
L
SB
T
N

&5
<
#=
"
<
(

C
J
B
SH
N
H

C
J
B
SH
N
H

C
J
B
SH
N
H

C
J
B
SH
N
H

N
*
,
-
8@
*
:
0
,
1
8>
;
H
H
7
.,
O
8@
7
H
1

G
L
C
SN
B
N

&<
$
#<
%
'
(

G
B
N
SJ
J
N

&3
5
#5
'
'
(

G
F
J
SF
J
N

&3
3
#$
'
'
(

N
G
SH
J
N

&3
3
#$
'
'
(

H
T
SF
J
N

K
,
+P
;
+H
:
-
0
,
89
,
G
:
+O
8Q
+:
-
.8

C
T
SL
M
F

&3
'
#4
=
'
(

G
T
SF
F
F

&"
3
#'
'
'
(

M
SF
F
F

M
SF
F
F

M
SF
F
F

9
,
-
,
G
:
?1
8&
:
??
81
,
+J
/0
,
1
(

T
C
F
SJ
N
J

5
'
4
#=
!
4

&5
$
"
#5
$
<
(

&"
=
%
#3
3
4
(

M
F
M
SL
F
G

4
'
$
#5
'
'

&4
3
4
#$
'
'
(

&"
'
"
#<
'
'
(

H
N
H
SB
F
G

5
'
3
#%
'
'

&!
4
#'
'
'
(

&<
=
#'
'
'
(

N
H
H
SF
F
G

5
'
3
#<
'
'

&3
<
'
#'
'
'
(

&3
<
#5
'
'
(

G
SF
F
C
ST
F
G

9
,
1
.+
7
0
.7
+/
-
F

L
F
B
ST
B
B

L
F
B
ST
B
B

L
F
B
ST
B
B

L
F
B
ST
B
B

L
F
B
ST
B
B

@
"
'
4
8>
;
H
H
7
.,
O
8@
7
H
1
8R
8)
PP
;
+O
:
C
?,
8E
;
7
1
/-
F

M
F
F
SJ
T
C

3
<
4
#$
<
!

&<
3
3
#5
'
'
(

L
G
J
SL
C
B

&!
'
#'
'
'
(

H
B
J
SL
C
B

H
B
J
SL
C
B

H
B
J
SL
C
B

@
"
'
4
8>
;
H
H
7
.,
O
8@
7
H
1
8R
8E
/F
2
G
:
A
1
#8
0
+;
1
1
/-
F
8S
8

0
A
0
?,
8*
:
.2
1

H
C
B
SL
N
N

&3
"
#3
=
!
(

&4
#4
%
'
(

H
F
J
SM
B
T

&"
!
5
#$
'
'
(

&"
3
#=
'
'
(

B
T
M
SH
B
T

&5
#'
'
'
(

&$
'
'
(

B
T
C
SF
B
T

B
T
C
SF
B
T

T
,
?P
:
+,
89
,
P;
+H
1

B
H
M
SF
F
F

4
%
#3
3
3

&"
=
#3
3
4
(

C
F
M
ST
T
L

&"
%
#!
'
'
(

B
N
T
SF
T
L

B
N
T
SF
T
L

B
N
T
SF
T
L

U
;
7
.2
8Q
:
H
,
1

B
ST
G
J

"
%
#4
'
'

B
G
SH
G
J

"
$
#'
'
'

C
L
SH
G
J

"
$
#'
'
'

H
G
SH
G
J

"
$
#'
'
'

L
L
SH
G
J

!
=
:
=
7K
=
:
%W
=
Q<
%;
9
%)
=
7P
=
?E
;?
A
V

Q
+:
J
,
1
8L
:
/-
.,
-
:
-
0
,

B
B
SB
F
G

B
B
SB
F
G

B
B
SB
F
G

B
B
SB
F
G

B
B
SB
F
G

L
:
+1
2
8>
:
*
/.
:
?

J
M
SL
M
M

J
M
SL
M
M

J
M
SL
M
M

J
M
SL
M
M

J
M
SL
M
M

,
6
?>
Q%
"
>
7O
>
7U
=
<
%!
=
:
=
7K
=
:

M
SM
C
G
SL
C
T

G
SG
F
T
SJ
M
G

.T
M
N
SJ
F
M
4
.G
SM
F
B
SJ
L
B
4

L
SG
L
F
SB
J
G

T
G
L
SN
F
F

.T
M
G
SF
F
F
4

.B
B
C
ST
F
F
4

H
SN
N
B
SG
J
G

J
L
T
SF
F
F

.G
F
F
SF
F
F
4

.L
J
SH
F
F
4
L
SG
N
L
SL
J
G

J
L
N
SH
F
F

.B
C
F
SF
F
F
4

.J
H
ST
F
F
4

L
SC
M
T
SB
J
G

C
G
IF
C
IG
J

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
H

)
76
K
;:
;6
9
:

R
R

R

6
:
O
8V
,
C
.1

G
SG
F
B
SB
J
C

<
'
'
#'
'
'

G
SG
M
J
SH
B
C

B
,
F
:
?8

G
M
H
SF
F
F

G
M
H
SF
F
F

I-
1
7
+:
-
0
,
8

C
G
N
SN
B
N

"
4
4
#=
$
'

C
H
T
SL
F
N

,
6
?>
Q%
)
76
K
;:
;6
9
:

G
SH
T
L
SF
M
G

J
L
L
SM
H
F

G
SM
F
T
SG
C
G

*
1
,
,
1
!
'

&
#
%/
1
!
!
"
'
,
0
X
%3
1
(
2
"
,
"
(

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

&"
3
$
#!
=
'
(

.C
H
C
SL
T
F
4

2
"
'
"
!
&
0
%5
1
'
(

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

)**,-O/W8V

'
6
?=
%Z
%5
6
7%
K
>
7;
6
E
:
%P
76
K
;:
;6
9
:
%>
9
<
%7
=
:
=
7K
=
:
S%
9
6
?%
>
QQ
%:
P
=
9
<
;9
[
%9
=
=
<
:
%>
7=
%7
=
YQ
=
8
?=
<
%>
9
<
%:
6
%6
K
=
7%
?\
=
%P
=
7;
6
<
%?
\
=
;7
%@
>
Q>
9
8
=
:
%]
;Q
Q%
7=
<
E
8
=
%Y
76
O
%?
\
=
%Q
=
K
=
Q:
%:
\
6
]
9
%>
@
6
K
=
S%
>
:
%>
9
<
%]
\
=
9
%:
P
=
9
<
;9
[
%8
6
O
O
;?
O
=
9
?:
%>
9
<
%?
\
=
;7
%?
;O
;9
[
%>
7=
%8
6
9
Y;
7O
=
<
^

)
>
A
O
=
9
?:
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

R

&3
3
=
#=
3
'
(

Page 15



C
G
IF
C
IG
J

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
H

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
L

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
M

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
:
%

?6
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

C
G
IF
C
IG
N

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

5
76
O
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

,
6
%/
>
P
;?
>
Q%

,
6
%!
=
K
=
9
E
=

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R

W
!
&
%2
=
9
=
7>
Q%
3
>
Q>
9
8
=
%%
%

J
F
F
SN
T
L

4
5
'
#"
3
"

G
SF
J
G
SF
G
M

&5
=
#'
'
'
(

T
T
J
SF
G
M

"
=
"
#3
'
'

G
SG
L
H
SB
G
M

3
3
5
#!
'
'

G
SC
T
F
SG
G
M

"
>
7O
>
7U
=
<
%!
=
:
=
7K
=
:
V

6
7
1
/-
,
1
1
8@
7
*
*
;
+.
89
,
1
,
+J
,

N
SL
G
B
SM
B
F

N
SL
G
B
SM
B
F

&<
=
#!
'
'
(

N
SH
M
J
SN
B
F

&<
!
#"
'
'
(
N
SH
C
H
SM
B
F

&5
'
#5
'
'
(

N
SJ
T
H
SC
B
F

L
:
X;
+8
9
,
*
:
/+
1
89
,
1
,
+J
,

F
<
#!
%
!
#'
'
'

&<
#!
%
!
#'
'
'
(

F
5
#5
!
3
#'
'
'

&5
#5
!
3
#'
'
'
(

F
5
#5
<
"
#%
'
'
&5
#5
<
"
#%
'
'
(

F
5
#4
"
<
#5
'
'
&5
#4
"
<
#5
'
'
(

F

Y
?:
.1
8R
8K
?:
-
-
,
O
8L
:
/-
.,
-
:
-
0
,

G
SB
F
T
SM
C
N

&3
$
'
#5
'
3
(

&<
4
#%
=
4
(

T
B
B
SJ
L
F

&<
'
4
#$
'
'
(

L
G
H
ST
L
F

"
<
<
#'
'
'

&3
'
$
#'
'
'
(

&"
$
#'
'
'
(

H
B
N
ST
L
F

"
<
<
#'
'
'

&"
4
'
#'
'
'
(

&"
$
#'
'
'
(

J
N
L
ST
L
F

>
,
-
.+
:
?8
>
;
-
.+
;
?8
D
Z
7
/*
H
,
-
.8
[8
\
,
?,
0
:
+,

J
F
SF
F
F

J
F
SF
F
F

J
F
SF
F
F

J
F
SF
F
F

J
F
SF
F
F

]
;
-
R@
2
,
?.
,
+,
O
8@
0
2
,
H
,
8D
Z
7
/*
H
,
-
.8
8

B
N
SN
J
G

"
"
#4
'
'

&3
5
#"
%
"
(

G
L
SB
L
F

"
4
#4
'
'

&3
5
#'
'
'
(

N
SN
L
F

"
4
#4
'
'

&3
'
#$
'
'
(

J
ST
L
F

"
4
#4
'
'

&3
'
#$
'
'
(

G
SF
L
F

I8
\
89
,
*
?:
0
,
H
,
-
.8

H
T
G
SG
T
H

H
T
G
SG
T
H

H
T
G
SG
T
H

$
=
#'
'
'

L
J
N
SG
T
H

$
=
#'
'
'

M
F
H
SG
T
H

N
PP
/0
,
8D
Z
7
/*
H
,
-
.8
9
,
1
,
+J
,
88
88
88

J
C
ST
B
G

<
#'
'
'

&4
#4
$
'
(

J
F
SB
M
G

<
#'
'
'

J
C
SB
M
G

<
#'
'
'

J
L
SB
M
G

<
#'
'
'

J
T
SB
M
G

@
2
,
?.
,
+,
O
8R
8D
Z
7
/*
H
,
-
.8
88
88

C
C
C
SM
N
G

5
<
#=
4
$

&"
"
#$
3
$
(

C
L
L
SF
B
G

3
3
#=
'
'

&3
5
#'
'
'
(

C
L
J
SM
B
G

3
3
#'
'
'

&3
'
#$
'
'
(

C
L
L
SB
B
G

3
3
#!
'
'

&3
'
#$
'
'
(

C
L
N
SL
B
G

@
2
,
?.
,
+,
O
8R
8K
?:
-
-
,
O
8L
:
/-
.,
-
:
-
0
,

C
G
G
SB
N
F

!
!
#3
'
'

&"
%
4
#'
'
$
(

B
B
J
SJ
M
H

5
$
#$
'
'

&4
'
#'
'
'
(

&5
3
#=
'
'
(

G
L
M
SB
M
H

5
5
#"
'
'

&4
'
#'
'
'
(

&<
#'
'
'
(

G
J
N
SC
M
H

5
$
#%
'
'

&<
$
#'
'
'
(

&<
#'
'
'
(

G
H
L
SG
M
H

@
2
,
?.
,
+,
O
8@
7
*
*
;
+.
8Q
+:
-
.8
L
:
/-
.,
-
:
-
0
,
8

B
C
H
SH
C
J

5
<
#=
4
$

B
M
T
SB
T
T

3
'
#=
'
'

B
T
T
ST
T
T

3
"
#3
'
'

C
B
G
SG
T
T

"
=
#<
'
'

C
C
N
SJ
T
T

,
6
?>
Q%
"
>
7O
>
U
=
<
%!
=
:
=
7K
=
:

G
G
SJ
F
M
SF
G
F

J
SG
T
F
SC
C
F

.J
SJ
B
H
SJ
F
M
4

.M
T
SB
C
B
4
G
G
SF
T
B
SM
F
G

J
SL
F
F
SH
F
F

.J
SN
H
N
SH
F
F
4

.G
B
N
SL
F
F
4
G
F
SM
F
L
SG
F
G

J
SM
B
N
SM
F
F
.J
SL
T
L
SN
F
F
4

.T
N
SG
F
F
4
G
F
SL
C
T
ST
F
G

J
ST
F
T
SF
F
F
.J
SN
F
N
SJ
F
F
4

.T
T
SJ
F
F
4
G
F
SL
J
G
SG
F
G

)
76
K
;:
6
9

6
:
O
8V
,
C
.1

J
T
J
SN
T
B

*
1
,
,
1
!
'

&
#
%/
1
!
!
"
'
,
0
X
%3
1
(
2
"
,
"
(

W
*
1
#
+'
2
%!
"
$
"
'
1
"
%

&
/
/
*
1
'
,

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

/
6
9
?7
;@
E
?;
6
9
%Y
76
O
%!
=
:
=
7K
=

Page 16



Appendix E

Carry Forward of Controllable Overspends
For Consideration by Cabinet 23 June 2015

Services and Detail of Overspend

Revised 

Budget                  

£

Actual          

£

Variance       

£

Environmental Services

Vehicle & Plant Hire 28,600 35,460 6,860

Waste Disposal Services 16,100 24,647 8,547

White Lund Depot Waste Disposal Services 8,200 13,661 5,461

Nurseries Materials 68,700 77,500 8,800

Salaries - Overtime 84,700 90,031 5,331

Transport Leases 36,800 42,691 5,891

Waste Disposal Services 17,900 38,801 20,901

Engineering Section Waste Disposal Services 12,200 17,969 5,769

Trade Refuse Trade Refuse Collections (1,266,600) (1,224,538) 42,062

Regeneration & Planning

Building Control Consultancy 50,000 60,554 10,554

Resources

Infrastructure - Update & 

Maintenance
60,700 71,653 10,953

Members Line Rental 7,000 14,699 7,699

Revenues & Benefits
Revenues Shared Service 

Management Fee
2,051,500 2,062,289 10,789

Offset by savings on fuel (£6K), plastic sacks 

(£4K), waste disposal (£18K) and landfill tax 

(£17K).  Whilst every effort is made to maximise 

income if demand falls, unfortunately income has 

reduced.  It is uncertain as to whether this trend 

will continue of not, but this will be kept under 

review.  It should be noted however, that trade 

refuse collections still make a significant 

contribution to the Council's budget.

This relates to the cost of purchasing bulbs, plants 

and compost etc.  Costs were higher than 

anticipated but spend was necessary to complete 

the planting programme.  These additional costs 

were offset by saving on salaries (£3K), 

equipment (£2K) and additional income (£5K).  It 

is uncertain as to whether this additional cost will 

continue in future years, however if it does it will 

need to be managed within existing budgets 

again.

Offset by savings on vehicle repairs (£8K), 

salaries (£10K), and additional income (£18K).  

The additional costs result from covering staff 

vacancies, having to extend vehicle leases due to 

late supply of new vehicles and additional waste 

disposal charges as mentioned above.  These are 

on-off costs with the exception of the waste 

disposal charges.

Initially offset by £11K saving on equipment & 

tools.  See comments above re future impact on 

budgets.

Information, 

Communications & 

Technology

Grounds Maintenance

Street Cleaning

Offset by salary savings of £65K.  Spend relates 

to necessary PSN requirements on disaster 

recovery arrangements, and line rental charges 

which are currently being disputed with the 

provider.  These are one-off overspends and 

therefore no future budgetary action is required.

Relates to a variety of factors, including welfare 

reform preparations, so not expected to recur.  

There are funds available to cover these in future, 

and therefore no remedial action is proposed.  

Note also that in proportion to the budget the 

overspending is minor.

Officer Decisions: That no further action be taken as all overspends are offset by other savings.  On-going implications still being reviewed.

Offset by savings of £24K within other Planning 

areas.  Spend was necessary to complete the 

work into establishing whether a shared service 

arrangement was feasible with a neighbouring 

authority.  This was a one-off overspend and 

therefore no future budgetary action is required.

Comments 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE

The additional cost has been managed by making 

savings of £19K on vehicle and plant repairs, 

which has ultimately proved more cost effective.  

This may be a continuing practice in which case 

future savings could be generated.

Initially offset by £10K saving on equipment & 

tools.  In reality these additional costs are 

uncontrollable as there are no alternative waste 

disposal providers in the district.  Disposal of 

waste from Council operations represents a 

significant cost to the organisation, which will 

continue.  In any event there will be a review of 

waste disposal arrangements during 2015/16.

Offset by vehicle repair savings (£7K). See 

comments above re future impact on budgets.

Page 17



!""#$%&'()

*#+&,#%(

-,.&/0.#

-'"#$%&.12#(&$(

3456758

-'"#$%&.12#(.9(

:#(;&$0$<#%(&$(

3456758

=*!>?

-!*@!*A-B(

*-C-*D-C(7(

E*FDGCGF>C

CE-HG)GH(

*-D->I-(

)G>!>HG>=

@!JF*(*-E!G*C(

!KKFL!>H-(MN*!(

9$OPQ

?F?!K(CHN-@-(

CE-HG)GH(

)G>!>HG>=(7(

G?-@C

R!K!>H-(

)G>!>H-B(RS(

=->-*!K(

H!EG?!K(

*-CFI*H-C(

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

HFI>HGK(NFICG>=
"#$%&''()*)+,$-%./)0.12&3,4%(./$4 5678969:: 567;<65=9>?< 567;<65=9>?< 567;<65=9>?< 567;<65=9>?< :>::

@A$.&/#B)0.12&3,4%(./$4 8C;6?:: 8976<9C>=< 8976<9C>=< 8976<9C>=< 8976<9C>=< :>::

0.D&''1,/E)*)F,/G'H)0./.H#B4) 7?<6?:: 78;6:C?>55 78;6:C?>55 78;6:C?>55 78;6:C?>55 :>::

@/I,&'/(./$#B)J(K&'I.(./$4 ?8:69:: ?=:6:?;>57 ?=:6:?;>57 5C96:85>9C <;C688C><; ?=:6:?;>57 :>::

@/.&EL)@11,-,./-L)F'&M4) ;7:6=:: ;:?67C:>8; ;:?67C:>8; 55?6;;5>=< C?869;8><5 ;:?67C:>8; :>::

0.H,&,/E) <=68:: C<6557>5< C<6557>5< ;::>:: CC6957>5< C<6557>5< :>::

NG#K$#$,'/4 =7:6::: =776:C8>:= =776:C8>:= =?6:C9>:C =?6:C9>:C 7?96::9>8?

O,&.)P&.-#2$,'/)F'&M4 7<;68:: 7<768?5>:? 7<768?5>:? 5<76?99>:: 5::65=;>:? 7<768?5>:? :>::

Q'$#B)R'3,B. D767<?>=C D767<?>=C D767<?>=C D767<?>=C :>::

S,1$)0.KB#-.(./$4 <:6::: 5<6=C:>8; 5<6=C:>8; 5<6=C:>8; 5<6=C:>8; :>::

?F?!K(T(N*! 6UVW5U844 6UX4YU655Z[5 6UX4YU655Z[5 4Z44 6[WU64WZV5 4Z44 [UYVVUYYYZ83 6U638U64WZ[[ 3V6U446ZYV

=->-*!K()I>B
*#+&,#%(

-,.&/0.#

-'"#$%&.12#(&$(

3456758

-'"#$%&.12#(.9(

:#(;&$0$<#%(&$(

3456758

=*!>?

-!*@!*A-B(

*-C-*D-C(7(

E*FDGCGF>C

CE-HG)GH(

*-D->I-(

)G>!>HG>=

@!JF*(*-E!G*C(

!KKFL!>H-(MN*!(

9$OPQ

?F?!K(CHN-@-(

CE-HG)GH(

)G>!>HG>=(7(

G?-@C

R!K!>H-(

)G>!>H-B(RS(

=->-*!K(

H!EG?!K(

*-CFI*H-C(

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

->DG*F>@->?!K(C-*DGH-C

T#&)P#&M)J(K&'I.(./$)P&'E&#((. ==96::: =:?6?;9>5< =:?6?;9>5< =865:=>?; =865:=>?; 7<86;;:>78

Q',B.$)F'&M4 57<6::: 57;6:7=>9; 57;6:7=>9; 786:::>:: 786:::>:: 8?6:7=>9;

NBB'$(./$4 7;6::: 586?<5>;; 586?<5>;; :>:: 586?<5>;;

",/4)U)"'A.4)V-%.G2B.G)"2LDW2$4 576::: 576759><8 576759><8 576759><8 576759><8 :>::

X.%,-B.)0./.H#B4 ?576::: 7;?6?57>98 7;?6?57>98 :>:: 7;?6?57>98

X.%,-B.)Q&#-M,/E)VL4$.( 5:C6::: ?:6?:C>:: ?:6?:C>:: ?:6?:C>:: ?:6?:C>:: :>::

Y,4$&,-$)PB#LE&'2/G)J(K&'I.(./$4 57C6::: 8<6==;>C< 8<6==;>C< 8<6==;>C< 8<6==;>C< :>::

R,GGB.$'/)V'B#&)O#&()O.#4,3,B,$L)V$2GL 7:6::: 5=6:=;>:: 5=6:=;>:: 5768=;>:: 5768=;>:: 5::>::

(((((((((((((((((C1:T?9.0O 56C<56::: 8=<68<<>59 8=<68<<>59 5=C6995>9= 8=6;97>:: 956759><8 :>:: 7;:6=8?>57 <<<6C<?>:7

N-!K?N(\(NFICG>=

Y,4#3B.G)O#-,B,$,.4)Z&#/$4 ?<86::: <<?6?95>=C <<?6?95>=C <<?6?95>=C <<?6?95>=C :>::

F#&()['(.4)V-%.(. =;6::: =5698<>5; =5698<>5; =5698<>5; =5698<>5; :>::

V#B$)NL&.)VK'&$4)T./$&.)TL-B.)S,E%$,/E)P&'E&#((. : =:<>:: =:<>:: =:C>;? =:C>;? :>77

(((((((((((((((((C1:T?9.0O 8:<6::: ;::6<9=>C7 ;::6<9=>C7 ;::6<9=>=: :>:: :>:: :>:: ;::6<9=>=: :>77

*-=->-*!?GF>(\(EK!>>G>=

Q'2-#/)T&'44,/E)D)+,/E)V$&..$ 5=6::: 86<C8>98 86<C8>98 86<C8>98 86<C8>98 :>::

N&$B.)".-M)J(K&'I.(./$4)\OB''G)Y.1./-.4] 996::: 7;6?5<>?9 7;6?5<>?9 7<6<?:>?9 5=<>:: 7<6?5<>?9 56:::>::

V.#)U)0,I.&)Y.1./-.)F'&M4)U)V$2G,.4 78<6::: 75;6;<:>:8 75;6;<:>:8 7:C677=>?< ?97>7= 7:<6:<<>:8 556<89>::

N(./,$L)J(K&'I.(./$4)\R'&.-#(3.)P&'(./#G.] =56::: 5C:>:: 5C:>:: 5C:>:: 5C:>:: :>::

S2/.4,G.)@#4$ 7C6::: =C6C7C>C9 =C6C7C>C9 :>:: =C6C7C>C9

S#/-#4$.&)V^2#&.)0'2$.4) 56=5;6::: 5675<6C=C>CC 5675<6C=C>CC 87568C;>88 76=?8>89 8796=9;>8= 78765?;><7

R'&.-#(3.)Q[J7_)N)X,.H)1'&)@&,-) 9=76::: 9C6858>?C 9C6858>?C =96?98>88 556:<8>?< 9C6858>?C :>::

J(K&'I,/E)R'&.-#(3.`4)R#,/)V$&..$4 57:6::: 76:?=><: 76:?=><: 9?7>:: 9?7>:: 56<:5><:

NBG-B,11.)0'#G)T#/#B)V,G.)N--.44)J(K&'I.(./$4)45:<)4-%.(. 7:6::: 7:6::9><: 7:6::9><: 7:6:::>:: 7:6:::>:: 9><:

NB3,'/)R,BB4)N11'&G#3B.)['24,/E)45:<)4-%.(. 9:6::: :>:: :>:: :>:: :>::

"&,/GB.)TB'4.)N11'&G#3B.)['24,/E)45:<)4-%.(. ?:6::: ?:6:::>:: ?:6:::>:: ?:6:::>:: ?:6:::>:: :>::

0,I.&4I,.H)['4$.B)N11'&G#3B.)['24,/E)45:<)4-%.(. 5=76::: 5=769::>:: 5=769::>:: 5=769::>:: 5=769::>:: :>::

+,/E)V$*F.BB,/E$'/)Q.&&#-.)N11'&G#3B.)['24,/E)45:<)4-%.(. 8:6::: 8:6:::>:: 8:6:::>:: 8:6:::>:: 8:6:::>:: :>::

R,GGB.$'/)a#$2&.)0.4.&I.)V5:<)4-%.(. 556::: 556<58>C: 556<58>C: 556<58>C: 556<58>C: :>::

P.G.4$&,#/*-L-B.)B,/M4)V#,/432&L`4)R'&.-#(3.)45:<)V-%.(. C6::: :>:: :>:: :>:: :>::

"'BG)V$&..$)['24,/E)0.E./.&#$,'/)V,$.)F'&M4 =856::: =;:68:=>87 =;:68:=>87 =;:68:=>87 =;:68:=>87 :>::

NG#-$24)Q'K)bK)Z&#/$4 5C86::: 5;:6==<>78 5;:6==<>78 5;:6==<>78 5;:6==<>78 :>::

T%#$4H'&$%)Z#&G./4 =::6::: :>:: :>:: :>:: :>::

(((((((((((((((((C1:T?9.0O =6C:<6::: 769=:6;5C>7; 769=:6;5C>7; 565??6?<7><? C596:5C>7? =?C6?7=>8C :>:: 76:??6;:5>85 =976:5=>=<

*-CFI*H-C

JTQ)VL4$.(46)J/1&#4$&2-$2&.)U)@^2,K(./$ 9:96::: 79=67C=>:: 79=67C=>:: 79=67C=>:: 79=67C=>:: :>::

T'&K'&#$.)P&'K.&$L)F'&M4) 568:=6::: 569:C695<>97 569:C695<>97 :>:: 57;6=8C>:: :>:: :>:: 57;6=8C>:: 567;?6:75>97

(((((((((((((((((C1:T?9.0O 76=:;6::: 56<9?6<<8>97 56<9?6<<8>97 :>:: =;:6<9?>:: :>:: :>:: =;:6<9?>:: 567;?6:75>97

?F?!K(T(=->-*!K()I>B VU3V4U444 8UX5WUYY6 8UX5WUYY6 3U436UY6XZ65 YXVU648Z3V 63XU4[VZW6 4Z44 [U6[4U[Y5Z[[ 3U3VWUW4[Z43

*#+&,#%(

-,.&/0.#

-'"#$%&.12#(&$(

3456758

-'"#$%&.12#(.9(

:#(;&$0$<#%(&$(

3456758

=*!>?

-!*@!*A-B(

*-C-*D-C(7(

E*FDGCGF>C

CE-HG)GH(

*-D->I-(

)G>!>HG>=

@!JF*(*-E!G*C(

!KKFL!>H-(MN*!(

9$OPQ

?F?!K(CHN-@-(

CE-HG)GH(

)G>!>HG>=(7(

G?-@C

R!K!>H-(

)G>!>H-B(RS(

=->-*!K(

H!EG?!K(

*-CFI*H-C(

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

GENERAL FUND ?67?:6::: C6;5<6889>=C C6;5<6889>=C 76:79689;>95 8;?69:C>7? 97;6:=?><9 :>:: =69=:6=85>== 767?<6<:=>:7

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 96?<56C:: 96;:86955>=5 96;:86955>=5 :>:: 9=<69:<>?5 :>:: =68??6888>C7 9697C69:<>== 7?96::9>8?

5[U565U844 54U63WU648ZWW 54U63WU648ZWW 3U436UY6XZ65 5U656UV53Z4Y 63XU4[VZW6 [UYVVUYYYZ83 XUV88UXYXZWW 3U8X4UW4VZ44

] ] ]

!/91$.,(.9(:#(;&$0$<#%(:P(=#$#20O(H0"&.0O(*#,912<#,( 3V6U446ZYV 3U3VWUW4[Z43 3U8X4UW4VZ44

)&$0$<#%(:P^

I$%#2OP&$_(R9229`&$_(>##%(T G$<2#0,#(&$(H0"&.0O()&$0$<&$_(*#a1&2#/#$ 4Z44 3Y3U6W5ZV3 3Y3U6W5ZV3

I,0:O#(H0"&.0O(*#<#&".,( 3V6U446ZYV 5UYY6U565Z34 3U3XVU56WZ5V

(((=#$#20O(=20$.,(I$0""O&#% 4Z44 4Z44 4Z44

?9.0O()&$0$<&$_(;29/(=#$#20O(H0"&.0O(*#,912<#, 3V6U446ZYV 3U3VWUW4[Z43 3U8X4UW4VZ44

K0$<0,.#2(H&.P(H91$<&O(T(H0"&.0O(-'"#$%&.12#(3456758

CHN-@-()G>!>HG>=

)92(<9$,&%#20.&9$(:P(H0:&$#.(3[(J1$#(3458

CHN-@-()G>!>HG>=

NFICG>=(*-D->I-(!HHFI>?

CHN-@-()G>!>HG>=

?F?!K(H!EG?!K(-bE->BG?I*-(\()G>!>HG>=

3456758(H!EG?!K(-bE->BG?I*-()G>!>HG>= N91,&$_(*#+#$1#(

!<<91$.

=#$#20O()1$%
=20$%(((((((((

?9.0O(;92(0OO(

)1$%,

!"#$%&'()#*+,-.*+,/#012(31'40'567859:#!;#0124<=24>4;(:#012(31'4<=24>4;(:1:)(:?4*+,-.,/4@*

,,A+BA*+,/

Page 18



L
C

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

G
ra

n
t 

/ 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

T
o

ta
l

R
e
a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

£
£

£
£

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
2
5
,0

0
0

7
%

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
o

n
g

 l
e

a
d

-i
n

 t
im

e
s
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e

x
te

rn
a

ll
y
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 w

o
rk

s
.

A
llo

tm
e
n
t 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 -

 S
c
o
tf

o
rt

h
5
,0

0
0

1
9

%
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
rd

e
r 

n
o

t 
fu

lf
il
le

d
 u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
.

V
e
h
ic

le
 R

e
n
e
w

a
ls

5
3
3
,0

0
0

6
6

%
5
3
3
,0

0
0

5
3
3
,0

0
0

V
e

h
ic

le
s
 o

rd
e

re
d

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
s
t 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

.

V
e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

y
s
te

m
2
4
,0

0
0

2
3

%
2
4
,0

0
0

2
4
,0

0
0

G
o

o
d

s
 o

rd
e

re
d

 b
u

t 
d

e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
. 

M
id

d
le

to
n
 S

o
la

r 
F

a
rm

7
,0

0
0

3
5

%
7
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

S
c
h

e
m

e
 s

ti
ll
 i
n

 p
re

li
m

in
a

ry
 s

ta
g

e
.

5
9
4
,0

0
0

5
9
4
,0

0
0

0
5
9
4
,0

0
0

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
3

%
2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

R
e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 b
y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
.

W
a
rm

 H
o
m

e
s
 S

c
h
e
m

e
6
,0

0
0

1
6

%
6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

R
e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 b
y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
.

2
0
6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
6
,0

0
0

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 &

 P
la

n
n

in
g

T
o
u
c
a
n
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 -

 K
in

g
 S

tr
e
e
t

3
,0

0
0

2
3

%
3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

S
c
h

e
m

e
 s

ti
ll
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a

li
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
.

A
rt

le
 B

e
c
k
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
 F

lo
o
d
 D

e
fe

n
c
e
s
)

1
6
,0

0
0

3
6

%
1
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

O
n

g
o

in
g

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 n

o
t 

fi
n

a
li
s
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

.

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 (

 R
iv

e
r 

&
 S

e
a
 D

e
fe

n
c
e
s
)

1
8
,0

0
0

5
0

%
1
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 f
e

w
e

r 
h

o
u

rs
 b

e
in

g
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

is
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

.

W
a
v
e
 R

e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 W

a
ll 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

3
7
,0

0
0

1
9

%
1
,0

0
0

3
6
,0

0
0

3
7
,0

0
0

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 d
e

la
y
 t

o
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

.

S
ly

n
e
d
a
le

 C
u
lv

e
rt

5
,0

0
0

1
0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

D
u
e

 t
o

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 w

h
o

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
o

rk
.

A
m

e
n
it
y
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
1
,0

0
0

1
0

0
%

2
8
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

3
1
,0

0
0

U
n
p

re
d

ic
ta

b
le

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 s
c
h

e
m

e
.

L
a
n
c
a
s
te

r 
S

q
u
a
re

 R
o
u
te

s
1
0
3
,0

0
0

8
%

1
5
,0

0
0

8
8
,0

0
0

1
0
3
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
 i
n

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
e

a
rl

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 i
m

p
a

c
ti
n

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
la

te
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

M
o
re

c
a
m

b
e
 T

H
I2

: 
A

 V
ie

w
 f

o
r 

E
ri
c

3
8
6
,0

0
0

8
9

%
9
3
,0

0
0

2
9
3
,0

0
0

3
8
6
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 g
ra

n
t 

a
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

ls

M
o
re

c
a
m

b
e
 A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 (

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 s

tr
e
e
ts

)
1
1
8
,0

0
0

9
8

%
1
1
8
,0

0
0

1
1
8
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

ls
.

A
lb

io
n
 M

ill
s
 A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 S

1
0
6

4
0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
%

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

T
ri

g
g

e
r 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
a

c
h

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

.

S
a
in

s
b
u
ry

's
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 l
in

k
s
 M

o
re

c
a
m

b
e

5
,0

0
0

1
0

0
%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
e

d
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 s
c
h

e
m

e
.

B
o
ld

 S
tr

e
e
t 

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n

2
0
,0

0
0

5
%

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
 i
n

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
m

o
li
ti
o

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
im

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
 a

ll
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
.

C
h
a
ts

w
o
rt

h
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

3
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
%

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
e

d
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 s
c
h

e
m

e
.

1
,0

8
2
,0

0
0

6
2
4
,0

0
0

4
5
8
,0

0
0

1
,0

8
2
,0

0
0

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

IC
T

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
4
3
,0

0
0

2
0

%
4
3
,0

0
0

4
3
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
e

d
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 f
il
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
w

it
c
h

e
s
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t.

IC
T

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

1
0
6
,0

0
0

8
2

%
1
0
6
,0

0
0

1
0
6
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 i
n

 H
R

/P
a

y
ro

ll
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
, 

L
e

is
u

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
.

IC
T

 D
e
s
k
to

p
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

1
2
,0

0
0

2
0

%
1
2
,0

0
0

1
2
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 o

n
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
n

o
te

b
o

o
k
s
, 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
.

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 &

 M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
B

u
ild

in
g
 W

o
rk

s
4
8
3
,0

0
0

2
5

%
4
7
3
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

4
8
3
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 A

g
re

e
d

 M
a

x
im

u
m

 P
ri

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 &

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 s
it
e

, 

fo
r 

s
o

m
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
.

6
4
4
,0

0
0

6
3
4
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

6
4
4
,0

0
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

2
,5

2
6
,0

0
0

1
,8

5
8
,0

0
0

6
6
8
,0

0
0

2
,5

2
6
,0

0
0

C
o

u
n

c
il
 H

o
u

s
in

g
K

it
c
h
e
n
s
 &

 B
a
th

ro
o
m

s
3
,0

0
0

1
%

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

C
o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 R
M

S
 w

o
rk

s
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
A

re
a
 F

la
ts

2
0
,0

0
0

1
3

%
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

W
o

rk
s
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
e

a
s
e

 h
o

ld
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
ts

 -
 M

a
rs

h
1
6
,0

0
0

3
%

1
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
a

d
 w

e
a

th
e

r.

F
ir
e
 P

re
c
a
u
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk

s
2
3
,0

0
0

9
%

2
3
,0

0
0

2
3
,0

0
0

W
o

rk
s
 d

e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
e

a
s
e

 h
o

ld
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
ri

o
d

.

L
if
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
G

le
b
e

3
3
,0

0
0

5
5

%
3
3
,0

0
0

3
3
,0

0
0

D
e
la

y
e

d
 s

ta
rt

 d
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.

9
5
,0

0
0

9
5
,0

0
0

0
9
5
,0

0
0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 T
O

T
A

L
9
5
,0

0
0

9
5
,0

0
0

0
9
5
,0

0
0

Appendix G

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
L

IP
P

A
G

E
 -

 I
N

T
O

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 Y

E
A

R
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
F

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

2
3

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

S
li

p
p

a
g

e
 

R
e
q

u
e
s
te

d

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 

o
f 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
:

Page 19



!

!""#$%&'()(
!

"##$%&!'()%*$(+!,%#%-).)#/!0)12(/!3456758!
!

*( 9#/(2:$;/<2#!
!

*+*( ,-#(./0$1&234(,5#64057(86$69#:#$;(<;56;#97(=/5(>?*@A*B(C64(6""5/D#%(E7(./0$1&2(
/$(>F(G#E50657(>?*@+((,-&4(5#"/5;(4#;4(/0;(;-#(5#26;#%("#5=/5:6$1#(/=(;-#(,5#64057(
=0$1;&/$(E7("5/D&%&$9(%#;6&24(/=H(
(

6I( 2/$9(;#5:(6$%(4-/5;(;#5:(E/55/C&$9((J&+#+(%#E;(;-6;(;-#(./0$1&2(owesI((
EI( &$D#4;:#$;(61;&D&;&#4(
1I( 5#2#D6$;(E/55/C&$9(2&:&;4(6$%("50%#$;&62(&$%&16;/54+(

(
K;( &4( 6( 5#L0&5#:#$;( /=( ;-#( .KMG!( J.-65;#5#%( K$4;&;0;#( /=( M0E2&1( G&$6$1#( 6$%(
!11/0$;6$17I(./%#(/=(M561;&1#(/$(,5#64057(86$69#:#$;(&$(N/162(!0;-/5&;&#4(;-6;(401-(
6(5#"/5;(E#("5#4#$;#%(;/(.6E&$#;(C&;-&$(4&'(:/$;-4(/=(;-#(#$%(/=(;-#(=&$6$1&62(7#65O(6$%(
;-6;(&;(&4(624/(5#"/5;#%(;/(./0$1&2(=/5(&$=/5:6;&/$+(((
(

*+>( ,-#(6&:(/=(;-#(,5#64057(86$69#:#$;(M/2&17(6$%(644/1&6;#%(61;&D&;7(&4(;/(#$405#(;-6;(
;-#(&$D#4;:#$;(/=(405"204(164-(&4(:6$69#%(&$(2&$#(C&;-(;-#(90&%6$1#(&440#%(E7(E/;-(
.KMG!(6$%(P/D#5$:#$;O(64(C#22(64( &$( 2&$#(C&;-( ;-#(./0$1&234(6""#;&;#( =/5( 5&4Q+( (G/5(
5#=#5#$1#O( ;-#( M/2&17( &4( 6;;61-#%( 6;( Annex A+( ( G/5( >?*@A*B( ;-#( 6""#;&;#( =/5( 5&4Q(
5#:6&$#%(2/C(9&D#$(;-#(1/$;&$0#%(D/26;&2&;7(&$(;-#($6;&/$62(#1/$/:7(6$%(;-#(R05/S/$#+(

(
*+T( ,5#64057(:6$69#:#$;(&4(6(;#1-$&162(65#6+((,56&$&$9(C&22(E#("5/D&%#%(;/(8#:E#54(%05&$9(

>?*B(6$%(;-&4(624/(1/$;&$0#4(;/(E#(6$(&:"/5;6$;("65;(/=(;-#(.KMG!(./%#+((,/(644&4;(
C&;-(;-#(0$%#54;6$%&$9(/=(;-&4(5#"/5;O(6(92/44657(/=(;#5:4(1/::/$27(04#%(&$(,5#64057(
86$69#:#$;( &4( 6;;61-#%(6;(Annex B+( ( K$( 6%%&;&/$O( ;-#(./0$1&22/534(P0&%#( ;/(N/162(
P/D#5$:#$;(G&$6$1#(624/(-64(6(4#1;&/$(/$(;5#64057(6$%(164-(:6$69#:#$;O(6$%(;-&4(
&4(6D6&26E2#(;-5/09-(;-#(8#:E#5(K$=/5:6;&/$(4#1;&/$(/$(;-#(K$;56$#;+(!

!
!
>( =$..%(+>!!?)%:&<#)!,)**%-)*!@2(!3456758!
!
>+*( ,-#(Q#7("/&$;4(65&4&$9(=5/:(;-&4(5#"/5;(65#(64(=/22/C4H(
(

!( G05;-#5(61;&/$(C64(0$%#5;6Q#$(&$(1/$$#1;&/$(C&;-(K1#26$%&1(&$D#4;:#$;4O(;/(=5##(
0"(;-#(=/5#&9$(1055#$17("5#D&/0427(-#2%(&$(K1#26$%+((U#1/D#57(61;&/$(&4($/C(622(
E0;( 1/:"2#;#V( 4&$1#( >??W( XB+Y8( -64( E##$( 5#1/D#5#%( &$( ;/;62O( 696&$4;( ;-#(
/5&9&$62(XF8(&$D#4;#%(J#'120%&$9(&$;#5#4;(&:"2&16;&/$4I+(
(

!( Z/(;#:"/5657(E/55/C&$94(-6D#(E##$(5#L0&5#%(;/(40""/5;(%67(;/(%67(164-(=2/C+(
,-#(./0$1&2(#$%#%(;-#(7#65(C&;-(-#62;-7(164-(E626$1#4(/=(XTB+Y8O(5#=2#1;&$9(
:6$7($#;( 2&6E&2&;&#4(64(C#22(64(E61Q&$9(D65&/04("5/D&4&/$4(6$%(5#4#5D#4+((,-#(
E&99#4;(1/:"/$#$;(5#26;#4(;/("5/D&4&/$4(-#2%(;/(1/D#5(4011#44=02(E04&$#44(56;#(
6""#624(JX>@8I+(

(

!( ,-#(./0$1&2(-64(4;67#%(C&;-&$(&;4("50%#$;&62(2&:&;4(=/5(&$D#4;:#$;4(6$%(-64($/;(
E5#61-#%(6$7(/=(;-#(15&;#5&6(4#;(/0;(&$(;-#(6""5/D#%(<;56;#97+((

(

!( K$(;#5:4(/=(;-#(:/4;(4&9$&=&16$;(&$%&D&%062(;5#64057(;56$461;&/$4H(
(

"( 6$(&$D#4;:#$;(/=(XF8(C64(:6%#(C&;-(6($#C(!!!(56;#%(8/$#7(865Q#;(G0$%(
J88GI(/==#5#%(E7(K9$&4(!44#;(86$69#:#$;(J$/C(/C$#%(E7(<;6$%65%(N&=#IV(
(

Page 20



(

"( 6(41-#%02#%(X*+?@8(2/6$(5#"67:#$;(C64(:6%#(&$(5#26;&/$(;/(;-#()/04&$9(
U#D#$0#(!11/0$;(J)U!I(4#2=[(=&$6$1&$9(2/6$(J;6Q#$(/0;(;C/(7#654(69/O(2&$Q#%(
;/(;-#(6E/2&;&/$(/=(;-#(=/5:#5(40E4&%7(474;#:(=/5(1/0$1&2(-/04&$9I+(

(
>+>( <#"656;#27O( ;-#( /"#56;&/$62( E6$Q&$9( "5/D&%#5( C64( 1-6$9#%( =5/:( ,-#( ./[/"#56;&D#(

\6$Q(;/(Z6;&/$62(]#4;:&$4;#5(\6$Q(%05&$9(8651-(>?*B+!
!
!

T( A;2#2.<;!B%;C-(2$#:!!D*$11&<):!E+!F%1</%!"**)/!=)(G<;)*H!
!

After strong UK GDP growth in 2013 at an annual rate of 2.7%, and then growth in 
2014 of 0.6% in Q1, 0.8% Q2, 0.6% Q3 and 0.6% Q4 (annual rate for 2014 of 2.8% - 
the strongest rate since 2006), there are good grounds for optimism that the growth 
rate will increase further during 2015 as the positive effects from the fall in the price of 
oil feeds through to consumers and other parts of the economy.  In its February 
quarterly Inflation Report, the Bank of England maintained its GDP forecast for 2015 
at 2.9%, but revised up its forecasts for 2016 and 2017 to 2.9% and 2.7% respectively, 
from 2.6% in both years. The main source of upward revisions came from higher 
consumption growth, which is now expected to accelerate to 3.75% in 2015 due 
primarily to a 3.5% rise in real post-tax household income growth. Income growth is 
also supported by solid employment growth and a pick-up in average weekly pay 
growth of 3.5% in 2014 and 4.0% in 2016 and 2017. Unit labour cost growth is 
consequently forecast to be 2.0% in 2015 and 2.75% in 2016 which then pushes up 
the inflation forecast slightly in two years time to 1.96%, while in three years' time it is 
forecast at 2.15%. 

The American economy is well on track to making a full recovery from the financial 
crash.  GDP quarterly growth rates (annualised) for Q1, Q2, Q3 and Q4 of -2.1%, 4.6%, 
5.0% and 2.6%, (2.4% for 2014 as a whole), hold great promise for strong growth going 
forward and for further falls in unemployment.  It is therefore confidently predicted that 
the Federal Open Market Committee will start on the first increase in the Fed funds 
rate during 2015 and is likely to be ahead of the UK in being the first major western 
country to raise rates.    

As for the Eurozone, on 21 January 2015 it issued a massive €1.1 trillion programme 
of quantitative easing to buy up high credit quality government and other debt of 
selected EZ countries. This programme of €60bn of monthly purchases started in 
March 2015 and it is currently intended to run initially to September 2016.  However, it 
remains to be seen whether this will have a significant enough effect in terms of 
boosting growth and employment, though the fall in the price of oil will provide 
additional support. 

( (

Page 21



(

@( 9;)&%#:<;!9#G)*/.)#/*!
(
Icelandic Investment Position 31/03/2015 

!! !! ! I=J K&</#<( L%#:*E%#C<! '2/%&

!! !! ! MN444 MN444 MN444! MN444

^5&9&$62(K$D#4;:#$;(_620#( >O??? TO??? *O???( FO???

! !

F&%<.!O%&$)!D%&&2P<#-!@2(!<#/)()*/H 3Q46R SQ5TS 5Q535! UQS63

! !

M5&/5(`#65(U#1#&";4(( *OFFa >OB?W *O?>*( BO*aW

>?*@A*B(U#1#&";4( >? @YY [( @aY

R4;&:6;#%(=0;05#(U#1#&";4( BY [ [(( BY

'2/%&!0);2G)(<)*!DMH! 5QT6U 3QVR8 5Q435! 8QT83

( (

RL0&D62#$;(U#1/D#57(JbI( WB+T a@+? a*+*( a?+Y

( (

)#6%2&$#(U#1/D#57(JbI(
(JE#=/5#(#'1-6$9#(56;#(&:"61;4I(

WB+T *??+? a>+?( aT+W

M5&/5(`#65(Z#;(N/44#4( T?> *B *??(( @*Y

>?*@A*B(N/44#4(J#'12+(
&$;#5#4;I(

[ *YT [( *YT

'2/%&!L2**)*!! S43 5RR 544! 8V4

(
(

c#7("/&$;4(;/($/;#(65#H(
(
( ]&;-(5#965%(;/(c<G(

!( ,-#(5#1/D#57(/=(;-&4(126&:(-64(E##$(6%:&$&4;#5#%(&$(;-#(dc(6$%(&;(-64(;-#5#=/5#(
$/;(&$D/2D#%(6$7(1055#$17(1/$D#54&/$(6$%(5#402;&$9(=/5#&9$(#'1-6$9#(56;#(5&4Q4+((
^=(;-#(/5&9&$62(X>+?@W8(126&:(D620#O(/$27(>+Yb(/5(XBYc(5#:6&$4(/0;4;6$%&$9+(
(
]&;-(5#965%(;/(P2&;$&5(

!( ,-#( P2&;$&5( 126&:( C64( 4#;;2#%( 4/:#( 7#654( 69/( &$( =022O( 62;-/09-( ;-&4( C64(
6%:&$&4;#5#%( ;-5/09-( K1#26$%( 6$%( 0$=/5;0$6;#27( &;( &$D/2D#%( 5#"67:#$;( &$( 6(
$0:E#5( /=( 1055#$1&#4O( &$120%&$9( K1#26$%&1( c5/$05( JK<cI+( ( ,-&4( #'"/4#%( ;-#(
./0$1&2(;/(=/5#&9$(#'1-6$9#(56;#(5&4Q4+((^=(;-#(/5&9&$62(XT+*YT8(126&:(D620#O(
6""5/'&:6;#27(>?b(/5(XF*Bc(C64(5#"6&%(&$(K<cO(E0;(;-&4(1/02%($/;(5#6%&27(2#6D#(
K1#26$%O(%0#(;/(;-#(1055#$17(1/$;5/24(&:"/4#%(E7(;-#(.#$;562(\6$Q(/=(K1#26$%+((
,-#(=0$%4(C#5#(;-#5#=/5#("6&%(&$;/(6$(K1#26$%&1(#415/C(611/0$;(J4&:&265(;/(6(
12&#$;(611/0$;(6;(6(4/2&1&;/54I+(,-#(=0$%4(6;;561;#%(&$;#5#4;(/=(/D#5(@b(E0;(;-#7(
C#5#(624/(40Ee#1;(;/(96&$4(6$%(2/44#4(%0#(;/(=201;06;&/$4(&$(;-#(#'1-6$9#(56;#(
E#;C##$(<;#52&$9(6$%(K<c+((

(

!( K$(f6$0657(/=(;-&4(7#65O(;-#(./0$1&2(5#1#&D#%($/;&=&16;&/$(;-6;(6(1055#$17(601;&/$(
C64(;/(;6Q#("261#(/$(*?(G#E50657+((,-#(D&#C(=5/:(\#D6$(\5&;;6$O(C-/(65#(;-#(
2#962(6%D&4/54(6""/&$;#%(E7(;-#(N/162(P/D#5$:#$;(!44/1&6;&/$(JNP!I(/$(E#-62=(
/=( N/162( !0;-/5&;7( 15#%&;/54O( C64( ;-6;( ;-&4( "5#4#$;#%( 6( 9//%( /""/5;0$&;7( =/5(
60;-/5&;&#4(401-(64( ;-#(.&;7(./0$1&2( ;/( 5#2#64#( ;-#( =0$%4(-#2%( &$( ;-#(#415/C(
611/0$;4+((!=;#5(%0#(1/$402;6;&/$(^==&1#54(611#";#%(;-&4(6%D&1#V(6$(0"%6;#(C64(
/0;2&$#%(D#5E6227(;/(./0$1&2(E61Q(&$(8651-+((!4(E61Q95/0$%O(;-#5#(C64(95/C&$9(
4"#1026;&/$(;-6;(%05&$9(>?*B(K1#26$%(C/02%(4;65;(;/(5#26'(&;4(1055#$17(1/$;5/24(

Page 22



(

E0;(&$(%/&$9(4/O(#'1-6$9#(56;#4(1/02%(6%D#54#27(6==#1;(:/$&#4(-#2%(&$(c5/$05O(
6$%(624/(;-#5#(:67(E#(=6&527(-#=;7( g#'&;( ;6'#43( 2#D&#%(&=(:/$&#4(65#(C&;-%56C$(
=5/:(;-#(1/0$;57+(

(

!( ^$(E626$1#O(&;(C64(1/$4&%#5#%(6""5/"5&6;#(;/(;6Q#("65;(&$(;-#(601;&/$(;/(96&$(
1#5;6&$;7( /$( 5#1/D#57O( &$( ;#5:4( /=( ;&:&$9( 6$%( D620#+( ( ]#22( /D#5( @?( /;-#5(
60;-/5&;&#4(624/(;//Q("65;(&$(;-#(601;&/$+((K;(&4($/;(Q$/C$(#'61;27(-/C(:6$7(4/2%O(
E0;(&;(&4(0$%#54;//%(;/(E#(6;(2#64;(T>(/5(4/+(

(

!( G/5( ;-#(.&;7(./0$1&2O(64(6(5#402;(/=( ;-#(601;&/$( &;( 5#1#&D#%(X@YYc( &$( &;4( JdcI(
E6$Q(611/0$;(/$(*T(G#E50657+((,-&4(5#"5#4#$;4(6(2/44(/=(X*TWc(C-#$(1/:"65#%(
C&;-(;-#(5#:6&$&$9(E//Q(D620#(/=(;-#(126&:+((G05;-#5:/5#O(61150#%(&$;#5#4;(/=(&$(
;-#(5#9&/$(/=(XY?c(-64(624/(E##$(=/5#9/$#+(
(

!( <#"656;#27O( 2#962( 61;&/$( -64( E##$( /$9/&$9( &$( K1#26$%( ;/( ;#4;( /0;( C-6;( %6;#(
4-/02%(-6D#(E##$(04#%(;/(%#;#5:&$#(;-#(1055#$17(#'1-6$9#(56;#4(=/5(;-#(#652&#5(
5#"67:#$;4(;-6;(C#5#(:6%#(&$(/;-#5(1055#$1&#4+((!96&$(2/162(60;-/5&;&#4(-6D#(
E##$(40""/5;#%(E7(\#D6$(\5&;;6$O(;-5/09-(;-#(NP!+((d$=/5;0$6;#27O(;-#(5#402;(
/=(;-#(=&$62(502&$9(:#6$;(;-6;(;-#(.&;7(./0$1&2(C64(/D#5"6&%(E7(6($#;(XTBc(6$%(
;-&4(;//(-64(E##$(1-659#%(&$;/(>?*@A*B+(

(

!( ,-#4#(;56$461;&/$4(1/$120%#(;-#(%#62&$9(644/1&6;#%(C&;-(;-#(P2&;$&5(126&:+((,-#7(
:#6$(;-6;(696&$4;(;-#(/5&9&$62(D620#(/=(XT+*YT8O(;/;62(=0$%4(/=(X>+aWB8(/5(a@b(
-6D#( E##$( 5#1/D#5#%+( ( Z#;( 2/44#4( ;-#5#=/5#( ;/;62( X*WWc( J#'120%&$9( &$;#5#4;(
&:"2&16;&/$4I(6$%("5#%/:&$6$;27(;-#4#(-6D#(E##$(1-659#%(&$;/(>?*@A*B+(

(
]&;-(5#965%(;/(N6$%4E6$Q&H(

!( ,-&4(126&:(C64(4#;;2#%("5&/5(;/(>?*@A*B(6$%(;-#5#(65#($/($#C(:6;;#54(65&4&$9(&$(
1/$$#1;&/$(C&;-(&;+(

(
(

^D#5622O(696&$4;(;-#(/5&9&$62(&$D#4;:#$;4(6$%(126&:4O(;-#(./0$1&2(#'"#1;4(;/(5#1/D#5(
XB+Y8+( ( ,-&4( %/#4($/;( 622/C( =/5( &$;#5#4;( 2/44#4O( E0;( &;( %/#4(:#6$( ;-6;( ;-#( D64;(
:6e/5&;7(/=(;-#(16"&;62(40:(-64($/C(E##$(5#1/D#5#%+((K$(D&#C(/=(;-&4O(=0;05#(5#"/5;&$9(
C&22($/;(1/D#5(K1#26$%&1(&$D#4;:#$;4(&$(6$7(%#;6&2+(

(
!

B( B2((2P<#-!%#:!F%1</%&!AW1)#:</$()!
(

B+*( F%1</%&!AW1)#:</$()!%#:!J<#%#;<#-!
(
N/$9(;#5:(E/55/C&$9(&4(6$(&:"/5;6$;("65;(/=(;-#(./0$1&234(16"&;62(=&$6$1&$9+((d$%#5(;-#(
M50%#$;&62( ./%#( 6( Q#7( &$%&16;/5( &4( ;-#(.6"&;62( G&$6$1&$9(U#L0&5#:#$;( J.GUI+( ,-&4(
=&905#(&4(1621026;#%(=5/:(;-#(./0$1&234(E626$1#(4-##;+((K$(#44#$1#O(&;(:67(E#(D&#C#%(64(
;-#( 10:026;&D#( 6:/0$;( /=( 16"&;62( &$D#4;:#$;( ;-6;( :67( $##%( ;/( E#( =0$%#%( ;-5/09-(
#';#5$62(E/55/C&$9(J&+#+(;-#(6:/0$;(/=(16"&;62(&$D#4;:#$;(;-6;(-64($/;(E##$(=0$%#%(=5/:(
/;-#5(4/051#4(401-(64(956$;4O(5#D#$0#(1/$;5&E0;&/$4(6$%(16"&;62(5#1#&";4I+((\/55/C&$9(
4-/02%( $/;( ;-#$(#'1##%( ;-#(.GU(/$(6( 2/$9( ;#5:(E64&4O( 64( ;-&4(C/02%( &$%&16;#( ;-6;(
E/55/C&$9(&4(E#&$9(04#%(;/(=0$%(#'"#$%&;05#(/;-#5(;-6$(16"&;62+((G/5(>?*@A*B(;-#(=&905#4(
C#5#(64(=/22/C4H(

( (

Page 23



(

(
(
Capital Financing Requirement 

(( (( !! (( (( (( 3456758

!! (( X3???

^"#$&$9(.GU( (( (( (( (( YWO@@a

.2/4&$9(.GUh( (( (( (( (( YFO**T

!! (( (( !

]#&9-;#%(6D#569#(E/55/C&$94( (( (( FWO?>Y

]#&9-;#%(6D#569#(=&$6$1#(2#64#(2&6E&2&;7( (( (( T@a

]#&9-;#%(6D#569#(&$D#4;:#$;4h( (( (( TFOBaB

!! (( (( !

(
h(!D#569#(&$D#4;:#$;(E626$1#(#'120%#4(K1#26$%&1(%#"/4&;4(

(
G5/:(;-&4(&;(&4(12#65(;-6;($#;(E/55/C&$94(65#(C#22(E#2/C(;-#(./0$1&234(.GU+((,-&4(4-/C4(
;-6;(2/$9(;#5:(E/55/C&$9(-64($/;(E##$(04#%(;/(=0$%(5#D#$0#(61;&D&;&#4+((
(
K$( ;#5:4(/=(16"&;62(#'"#$%&;05#(6$%( =0$%&$9( &$( ;-#(7#65O( ;-&4(16$(E#(40::65&4#%(64(
=/22/C4H(

(
Capital Expenditure and Financing 
(

(( (( (( (( 345S756 3456758!

(( (( (( (( X3??? X3???(

X1)#<#-!F%1</%&!J<#%#;<#-!
0)Y$<().)#/!

RSQ3TU TRQ66V!

Capital investment: (( ((

M5/"#5;7O(M26$;(6$%(RL0&":#$;( *WOFT* WOY?B(

K$D#4;:#$;(M5/"#5;&#4( Y BF(

K$;6$9&E2#(!44#;4( TF >*(

U#D#$0#(R'"#$%&;05#(G0$%#%(=5/:(
.6"&;62(d$%#5(<;6;0;#(

*OBF@ *OF@@(

(( (( (( (( (( ((

Sources of financing: (( ((

.6"&;62(5#1#&";4( JWOT>TI J>O>YWI(

P/D#5$:#$;(P56$;4(6$%(/;-#5((
1/$;5&E0;&/$4(

JTOTTTI J>O?>BI(

i&5#1;(5#D#$0#(1/$;5&E0;&/$4( J*O@B>I J*OW@>I(

8&$&:0:(U#D#$0#(M5/D&4&/$( JYOWB*I J>OF>WI(

86e/5(U#"6&54(U#4#5D#( J@O*?FI JTOaWaI(

F&2*<#-!F%1</%&!J<#%#;<#-!0)Y$<().)#/! TRQ66V TUQ55S!

(( (( (( (( (( ((

Explanation of movements in year: (( ((

K$15#64#AJ%#15#64#I(&$(0$%#527&$9($##%(
;/(E/55/C(J0$40""/5;#%(E7(9/D#5$:#$;(
=&$6$1&62(644&4;6$1#I(

J@OW>YI J>OTTFI(

9#;()%*)7D:);()%*)H!<#!F%1</%&!
J<#%#;<#-!0)Y$<().)#/!

D6QR3TH D3QSSUH!

(
(

Page 24



(

,-#( =&905#4( 4;6;#%( 6E/D#( 4-/C( 6( $#;( %#15#64#( &$(.GU( /=( X>+T>Y8O(C-&1-( &4( 6=;#5(
622/C&$9( =/5(:6Q&$9("5/D&4&/$4( =/5(%#E;( 5#"67:#$;( =5/:( ;-#( 5#D#$0#(E0%9#;4( J/=;#$(
Q$/C$( 64( 8&$&:0:( U#D#$0#( M5/D&4&/$( /5( 8UMI( /=( X>+F*a8+( ( R'120%&$9( ;-&4O( ;-#(
0$%#527&$9($##%(;/(E/55/C(-64(&$15#64#%(E7(X>a>cO(&$(/5%#5(;/(-#2"(=&$6$1#(>?*@A*B(
16"&;62(&$D#4;:#$;+((,-&4(&4(4/:#(X*+T*W8(2#44(;-6$(E0%9#;#%O(:6&$27(%0#(;/(42&""69#(
/$( 16"&;62( 41-#:#4+( ( ,-&4( 2&$Q4( ;/( ;-#(:/5#( %#;6&2#%( 16"&;62( #'"#$%&;05#( 4;6;#:#$;(
&$120%#%(64(6(4#"656;#(!""#$%&'(;/(;-#(/0;;05$(5#"/5;+(
(

B+>( B2((2P<#-!&)G)&*!
(

,/( 1/$;5/2( ;-#( 61;062( 2#D#2( /=( E/55/C&$9O( &$%&16;/54( 65#( 4#;( /$( E/;-( ;-#( 6E4/20;#(
622/C6E2#(6:/0$;(/=(%#E;(J;-#(!0;-/5&4#%(N&:&;I(6$%(#'"#1;#%(95/44(%#E;(622/C&$9(=/5(
%67(;/(%67(164-(:6$69#:#$;(J^"#56;&/$62(\/0$%657I+((
(
Debt boundaries 
(

(( (( (
";/$%&!

S574S756
";/$%&!

S574S758
X1)(%/<2#%&!
B2$#:%(+!

"$/Z2(<*):!
L<.</

!! !! ! X3??? X3??? X3???( X3???

Other Long Term Liabilities( FB? @F> >@?( *O???

M]N\(i#E;( ( FWOTY@ FYOTT> YYO???( aTO???

'2/%&! ! ! UVQ436 UTQTV6 TTQ364! V6Q444

(
(
,-#(61;062(%#E;O(64(1621026;#%(&$(611/5%6$1#(C&;-(;-#(M50%#$;&62(./%#O(&$120%#4(;-#(
2&6E&2&;7(644/1&6;#%(C&;-(=&$6$1#(2#64#4(6$%(/;-#5( 2/$9(;#5:(15#%&;/54+((,-#(./0$1&234(
%#E;(2#D#24(65#(C#22(C&;-&$(&;4(/"#56;&$9(E/0$%65&#4(6$%(2&:&;4+(
(

B+T( [\LB!9#/)()*/!0%/)!,2G).)#/*! ! ! ! ! !
(
!22(/=(;-#(./0$1&234(2/$9(;#5:(E/55/C&$94(65#(-#2%(C&;-(;-#(M0E2&1(]/5Q4(N/6$(\/65%(
JM]N\I+(((,-#(=/22/C&$9(1-65;(&2204;56;#4(;-#(:/D#:#$;(/$(M]N\(=&'#%(;#5:(56;#4(/D#5(
;-#(7#65+(,-&4(12#6527(4-/C4(;-#(4"5#6%(/=(56;#4(%#"#$%&$9(/$(2#$9;-(/=(2/6$+(((
(
!4(56;#4(=622(;-#("5/4"#1;(/=(#6527(5#"67:#$;(E#1/:#4($/(2/$9#5(=&$6$1&6227(D&6E2#(64(
;-#("5#:&0:(1-659#%(E7(;-#(2#$%#5(C/02%(&$15#64#+(,-#(1-65;(E#2/C(%&4"2674(=622&$9(
2/6$(56;#4O(4/(6(%#1&4&/$(;/(:6Q#(#6527(5#"67:#$;4(C64($/;(;6Q#$(%05&$9(>?*@A*BO(E0;(
6$7(/""/5;0$&;&#4(C&22(1/$;&$0#(;/(E#(:/$&;/5#%+(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

Page 25



(

(
]-#5#(&;(16$(E#(=61&2&;6;#%(6$%(=0;05#($##%4(6$%(#'"#1;6;&/$4(40""/5;(&;O(5#"67:#$;(/=(
M]N\(%#E;(:67(4;&22("5/D#(6$(6;;561;&D#(/";&/$O(4-/02%(;-#(./0$1&2(1/$;&$0#(;/(-/2%(6(
95/44#%(0"("/4&;&/$(/=(-&9-#5(E/55/C&$94(:6;1-#%(E7(-&9-#5(&$D#4;:#$;(E626$1#4+((

(
B+@( ])E/!,%/$(</+!D2(!0)1%+.)#/H![(2@<&)!

(
,-#(./0$1&2(&4(#'"/4#%(;/(j2&L0&%&;7k(5&4Q4(&=(-&9-(D620#(2/6$4(:6;05#(J&+#+(E#1/:#(%0#(
=/5( 5#"67:#$;I( 6;( ;-#( 46:#( ;&:#O(:6Q&$9(6( 2659#(%#:6$%(/$( 164-+( (^$#(,5#64057(
K$%&16;/5(C-&1-(&4(04#%(;/(:6$69#(;-&4(5&4Q(&4(;-#(:6;05&;7(4;501;05#(/=(E/55/C&$9+((,-&4(
&$%&16;/5( &$;5/%01#4( 2&:&;4( ;/(-#2"( 5#%01#( ;-#(./0$1&234(#'"/405#( ;/( 2659#( =&'#%( 56;#(
40:4( =622&$9(%0#( =/5( 5#"67:#$;( J6$%("/;#$;&6227( 5#[=&$6$1&$9I(622(6;(/$1#+( (,-#( ;6E2#(
E#2/C(4-/C4(;-#4#("5/=&2#4(6;(;-#(E#9&$$&$9(6$%(#$%(/=(;-#(7#65(696&$4;(;-#(&$%&16;/5+(
,-#(/$27(1-6$9#(&4(%0#(;/(;-#(5#"67:#$;(/=(6$(#2#:#$;(/=(;-#()U!(2/6$+((

(
^=(;-#(;/;62(2/6$(E626$1#O(@Tb(5#26;#4(;/(6$(RL062(K$4;62:#$;(/=(M5&$1&"62(JRKMI(2/6$(
6$%( BYb( &4(:6%#( 0"( /=( :6;05&;7( 2/6$4+( ,-#5#=/5#( ;-#( 4-/5;( ;#5:( "#51#$;69#4( C&22(
%#15#64#(64(;-#(;/;62(%#E;(E626$1#(%#15#64#4+(
(
Loan repayment schedule 

Xl??? b Xl??? b

N#44(;-6$(*(7#65 *O?@* *+Bb *O?@* *+Fb

*(;/(>(7#654 *O?@* *+Bb *O?@* *+Fb

T(;/(B(7#654 TO*>@ @+Fb TO*>@ @+Fb

F(;/(*?(7#654 BO>?Y Y+Fb BO>?Y Y+Yb

**(;/(>?(7#654 *?O@*@ *B+>b *?O@*@ *B+Bb

>*(;/(T?(7#654 WOTT> *>+>b YO>a? *?+Wb

8/5#(;-6$(T?(7#654 TaO>*B BY+@b TaO>*B BW+>b

'2/%& URQST6 UTQSS3

S574S756 S574S758

(
(

,-#(61;062("5/=&2#(/=(;-#(%#E;(&4(C#22(C&;-&$(;-#(6""5/D#%(2&:&;4(J2&6E&2&;&#4(&$(5#26;&/$(;/(
=&$6$1#(2#64#4(65#($/;(&$120%#%(C&;-&$(;-&4(&$%&16;/5I+(( (

(
(
B+B( 9#/)()*/![%+%E&)!2#!L2#-)(!')(.!B2((2P<#-!

(
,-#(6D#569#(56;#(/=(&$;#5#4;("676E2#(/$(M]N\(%#E;(&$(>?*@A*B(C64(@+Bab+((!(;/;62(/=(
XT+*?T8(&$;#5#4;(C64(&$1055#%(%05&$9(;-#(7#65O(/=(C-&1-(X>+?@*8(C64(5#1-659#%(;/(;-#(
)U!(&$(5#4"#1;(/=(;-#(4#2=[=&$6$1&$9(2/6$+(
(
Interest Payable 

!! !! !! !! X3???(

>?*@A*B(R4;&:6;# (( (( TO*?T(

>?*@A*B(!1;062( (( (( TO*?T(

O%(<%#;)! 4!

(
!
,-#5#(C64(624/(X>Bc(/=(&$;#5#4;(&$(5#26;&/$(;/(=&$6$1#(2#64#4(0$%#5(KGU<(611/0$;&$9+(
,-&4(&4(6(1/4;(;-6;(&$("5#D&/04(7#654(-64(E##$("5#4#$;#%(C&;-&$(4#5D&1#(#'"#$%&;05#+(K;(
&4("05#27(6("5#4#$;6;&/$62(1-6$9#(C&;-($/(&:"61;(/$(;-#(E/;;/:(2&$#+((
((

Page 26



(

M50%#$;&62(K$%&16;/54(624/("5/D&%#(#'"/405#(2&:&;4(;-6;(&%#$;&=7(;-#(:6'&:0:(2&:&;(=/5(
D65&6E2#(A(=&'#%(&$;#5#4;(56;#(#'"/405#O(E64#%(0"/$(;-#(%#E;("/4&;&/$+((,-#(;6E2#(E#2/C(
4-/C4(;-6;(;-#(/0;;05$("/4&;&/$(C64(C&;-&$(;-#(2&:&;4(4#;(E7(8#:E#54(6;(;-#(E#9&$$&$9(
/=(;-#(7#65+(,-#(./0$1&2(1055#$;27(/$27(-64(=&'#%(&$;#5#4;(56;#(%#E;O(62;-/09-(696&$(;-&4(
1/02%(1-6$9#(&$(=0;05#(&=(:65Q#;(1/$%&;&/$4(C6556$;(/5(=61&2&;6;#(&;+(
(
Fixed/Variable rate limits 

!! !! !! [($:)#/<%& ";/$%&!

!! !! !!
9#:<;%/2(!

D^H
D^H!

G&'#%(U6;#( (( *?? *??(

_65&6E2#(U6;#( (( T? ?(

!! !! !! !! !!

(
G&$6$1#( 2#64#4(65#(624/(12644#%(64( =&'#%O(64( ;-#( &$;#5#4;( 56;#4( &:"2&1&;( &$(6$7(401-(
695##:#$;(65#(=&'#%(6;(;-#&5(&$1#";&/$(%6;#+(
(
(

F( 9#G)*/.)#/!";/<G</<)*!
!
F+*! [)(@2(.%#;)!%-%<#*/![($:)#/<%&!9#:<;%/2(*!
!

K$(>?*@A*B(622(&$D#4;:#$;4(C#5#("261#%(&$(611/5%6$1#(C&;-(;-#(6""5/D#%(K$D#4;:#$;(
<;56;#97+(,-#5#(-6D#(E##$($/(E5#61-#4(/=(;-#(&$D#4;:#$;(15&;#5&6+((
(
,-#(./0$1&2(:6%#(J/5(-/2%4I($/(&$D#4;:#$;4(C&;-(6(:6;05&;7(/=(2/$9#5(;-6$(TFB(%674V(
;-#( &$D#4;:#$;(4;56;#97("5/-&E&;#%(401-( 2/$9( ;#5:( &$D#4;:#$;4( (8/4;(%#"/4&;4(-6D#(
E##$(:6%#(#&;-#5( ;/( &$4;6$;(611#44(1622(611/0$;4(6$%(:/$#7(:65Q#;( =0$%4(/5(-6D#(
E##$("261#%(/$(6(=&'#%(;#5:(E6$Q(%#"/4&;(C&;-(N2/7%4+((i#;6&24(/=(;-#(6D#569#(E626$1#4(
-#2%(%05&$9(;-#(7#65(62/$9(C&;-(;-#(7#65[#$%("/4&;&/$(&4(9&D#$(&$(Annex C+(
(
]&;-(5#965%(;/(K1#26$%&1(&$D#4;:#$;4(6$%(126&:4O(;-#4#(C#5#(1/D#5#%(#652&#5(6$%(65#(
;-#5#=/5#(#'120%#%(=5/:(;-#(=/22/C&$9(4#1;&/$4+(

(
F+>( [)(@2(.%#;)!%-%<#*/!E$:-)/!%#:!)W/)(#%&!E)#;Z.%(C*(
(

K$(;#5:4(/=("#5=/5:6$1#(696&$4;(#';#5$62(E#$1-:65Q4O(;-#(5#;05$(/$(&$D#4;:#$;4(J$/;(
&$120%&$9(K1#26$%&1( &$;#5#4;I(1/:"65#%(;/( ;-#(NK\Ki(6$%(E6$Q(56;#4(/D#5( ;-#(7#65( ;/(
%6;#(&4(64(=/22/C4H(
(
Interest rates on investments 
(

!! !! !! !! !!

9#:<;%/2(!D.)%#!G%&$)H! 345S756 3456758!

\64#(U6;#( (( ?+Bb ?+Bb(

T(8/$;-(NK\Ki( (( ?+Bb ?+@b(

N6$164;#5(..(&$D#4;:#$;4( ?+Bb ?+@b(

!! !! !! !! !!

(
((
,-#(5#;05$(&4(42&9-;27(E#2/C(;-#(\6$Q(/=(R$926$%(E64#(56;#O(%0#(;/(622(&$D#4;:#$;4(E#&$9(
-#2%( &$( -&9-( 15#%&;( L062&;7( 611/0$;4( 6$%( 622( &::#%&6;#27( 6D6&26E2#+( ( !$/;-#5(8/$#7(
865Q#;(G0$%(C64(/"#$#%(;/(4#105#(=0$%4(J622(88G4(65#(!!!(56;#%I(6$%(;/(61-&#D#(6(
E#;;#5(56;#(/D#5(;-#(i#E;(86$69#:#$;(^==&1#(Ji8^I+(

(

Page 27



(

K$(;#5:4(/=("#5=/5:6$1#(696&$4;(E0%9#;O(;-#(%#;6&24(65#(64(=/22/C4H(
(

3456758

Xl???

\0%9#; *BY

!1;062 *FB

J%G2$(%E&)!O%(<%#;) R (
(
,-#(=6D/056E2#(E626$1#(C64(%0#(;/(164-(E626$1#4(E#&$9(-&9-#5(;-6$(#'"#1;#%+(,-&4(&4(
%0#(;/(164-=2/C(1/:"2#'&;&#4(644/1&6;#%(C&;-(;-#(\04&$#44(U6;#4(U#;#$;&/$(<1-#:#+((
,-&4(624/(&:"61;#%(/$(;-#($##%(;/(#$405#(164-(C64(5#6%&27(6D6&26E2#+(
(
!4( &2204;56;#%( &$( ;-#( ;6E2#( E#2/CO( ;-#( 4-/5;( ;#5:( "5/e#1;&/$( =/5( 56;#4( &4( =26;+( K;( &4(
6$;&1&"6;#%( ;-6;( ;-#( "/4&;&/$( /$( 2/C( &$D#4;:#$;( &$;#5#4;( 56;#4( C&22( -/2%( =/5( ;-#( $#';(
=&$6$1&62(7#65+(
(
Interest Rate Projections 

(

Source: Capita Asset Services, June 2015 

(
,-#(K$D#4;:#$;(<;56;#97(=/5(>?*@A*B(1/$;&$0#%(C&;-(6(160;&/04(6""5/61-(;/(:6$69&$9(
405"204(164-O(;-&4(E#&$9(&$("261#(4&$1#(;-#(E6$Q&$9(15&4&4+((K$("561;&1#O(:/4;(%#"/4&;4(
C#5#("261#%(/$(&$4;6$;(611#44(&$(#&;-#5(1622(611/0$;4(/5(8/$#7(865Q#;(G0$%4(J88G4I(
C&;-(2&:&;#%(04#(/=(;-#(i8^(611/0$;+(,-#("6;;#5$(/=(;-#4#(&$D#4;:#$;4(%05&$9(>?*@A*B(
16$(E#(4##$(&$(:/5#(%#;6&2(&$(;-#(=/22/C&$9(956"-H(
(

(

_$#`58 =)1`58 ]);`58 ,%(`5U _$#`5U =)1`5U ]);`5U ,%(`5T _$#`5T =)1`5T ]);`5T ,%(`5R

\6$Q(U6;# ?+B?b ?+B?b ?+B?b ?+YBb ?+YBb *+??b *+>Bb *+>Bb *+B?b *+B?b *+YBb >+??b

B75(M]N\(U6;# >+>?b >+T?b >+B?b >+F?b >+Y?b >+W?b T+??b T+*?b T+>?b T+T?b T+@?b T+B?b

*?75(M]N\(U6;# >+W?b T+??b T+*?b T+>?b T+@?b T+B?b T+F?b T+Y?b T+W?b T+a?b @+??b @+*?b

>B75(M]N\(U6;# 3.40% 3.60% T+W?b T+a?b @+??b @+>?b @+T?b @+@?b @+B?b @+F?b @+F?b @+Y?b

B?75(M]N\(U6;# 3.40% 3.60% T+W?b T+a?b @+??b @+>?b @+T?b @+@?b @+B?b @+F?b @+F?b @+Y?b

X?

XBO???O???

X*?O???O???

X*BO???O???

X>?O???O???

X>BO???O???

XT?O???O???

XTBO???O???

X@?O???O???

X@BO???O???

XB?O???O???

.
0
:
0
26
;&
D
#
(\
6
26
$
1
#
(

i6;#

9#G)*/.)#/*!45746756!/2!S574S758

MMF

.622(!11/0$;4

G&'#%(U6;#

K1#26$%

],X

Page 28



(

(
(

Y( X/Z)(!0<*C!,%#%-).)#/!9**$)*!!
!
86$7(/=(;-#(5&4Q4(&$(5#26;&/$(;/(;5#64057(:6$69#:#$;(65#(:6$69#%(;-5/09-(;-#(4#;;&$9(
6$%(:/$&;/5&$9(/=("#5=/5:6$1#(696&$4;(;-#(5#2#D6$;(M50%#$;&62(6$%(,5#64057(K$%&16;/54(
6$%(;-#(6""5/D#%(K$D#4;:#$;(<;56;#97O(64(%&41044#%(6E/D#+(
(
,-#(!0;-/5&;734( K$D#4;:#$;(<;56;#97( &4( %#4&9$#%( ;/( #$9&$##5( 5&4Q(:6$69#:#$;( &$;/(
&$D#4;:#$;(61;&D&;7(E7(5#=#5#$1#(;/(15#%&;(56;&$94(6$%(;-#(2#$9;-(/=(%#"/4&;(;/(9#$#56;#(
6( "//2( /=( 1/0$;#5"65;&#4O( ;/9#;-#5( C&;-( 1/$4&%#56;&/$( /=( /;-#5( 15#%&;C/5;-&$#44(
&$=/5:6;&/$(;/(5#=&$#(&$D#4;:#$;(%#1&4&/$4+((,-#(./0$1&2(&4(5#L0&5#%(;/(-6D#(6(4;56;#97(
0$%#5( ;-#( .KMG!( ,5#64057( 86$69#:#$;( ./%#O( ;-#( 6%/";&/$( /=( C-&1-( &4( 6$/;-#5(
M50%#$;&62( K$%&16;/5+( ( ,-#( 4;56;#97( =/5( >?*@A*B( 1/:"2&#%( C&;-( ;-#( 26;#4;( ./%#( /=(
M561;&1#(JZ/D#:E#5(>?**I(6$%(5#2#D6$;(P/D#5$:#$;(&$D#4;:#$;(90&%6$1#+(
!
!

W( X/Z)(![($:)#/<%&!9#:<;%/2(*!!
!
!4(5#L0&5#%(0$%#5(;-#(M50%#$;&62(./%#O(1#5;6&$(/;-#5(7#65(#$%(M50%#$;&62( K$%&16;/54(
:04;(E#(1621026;#%+(,-/4#($/;( &$120%#%(J/5("5#4#$;#%(%&==#5#$;27I(C&;-&$( ;-#(E/%7(/=(
;-&4(5#"/5;(65#(&$120%#%(6;(Annex D(=/5($/;&$9(E7(.6E&$#;(6$%(40E4#L0#$;(6""5/D62(E7(
./0$1&2+(

(
a( F2#;&$*<2#!
(

,-#(./0$1&234(;5#64057(61;&D&;&#4(C#5#(&$(2&$#(C&;-(&;4(6""5/D#%("/2&1&#4(6$%(4;56;#9&#4+((
N64;(7#65(C64(D#57(L0&#;(&$(;#5:4(/=(E/55/C&$9(61;&D&;7+((]&;-(5#4"#1;(;/(&$D#4;:#$;4O(
56;#4( =#22(696&$(:659&$6227O(9&D#$(;-#(./0$1&234( 2/C(5&4Q(6""#;&;#(6$%( &;4(#'"/405#(;/(
2&L0&%&;7( J164-=2/CI( 5&4Q4O( C-&1-(:#6$;( ;-6;( &$D#4;:#$;( "#5&/%4( -6%( ;/( 5#:6&$( D#57(
4-/5;+(!1;062(&$D#4;:#$;(5#;05$4(%&%(-/2%(0"O(-/C#D#5O(E#1604#(/=(164-(E626$1#4(E#&$9(
-&9-#5(;-6$(#'"#1;#%+((N&$Q#%(;/(;-&4O(;-#(E04&$#44(56;#4("/4&;&/$(-64(E##$(1265&=&#%(;/(
4/:#(%#95##(%05&$9(>?*@A*BO(E0;(;-#5#(&4(4;&22(1/$4&%#56E2#(0$1#5;6&$;7(64(;/(C-#$(;-#(
./0$1&2(C&22(4##(;-#(=022(#==#1;(/$(&;4(164-(=2/C(m(&;4(164-(6$%(&$D#4;:#$;(E626$1#4(65#(
#'"#1;#%(;/(5#%01#(40E4;6$;&6227(6;(4/:#("/&$;+((]-&24;(;-#($#C(7#6534(<;56;#97(9&D#4(
4/:#(95#6;#5( =2#'&E&2&;7( ;/(:6$69#( &$D#4;:#$;(4#105&;7(6$%(5#;05$O( 2&L0&%&;7( 5&4Q4(4;&22(
5#:6&$(D#57(-&9-+(
(

Page 29



(

"##)W!"!

L"aF"='A0!F9'b!FXcaF9L!

'0A"=c0b!,"a"KA,Aa'![XL9Fb!='"'A,Aa'!
!

L%*/!()12(/):!/2!F2$#;<&!2#!46!,%(;Z!3458!
!
!

,-&4(5#=2#1;4(;-#(5#D&4#%(.KMG!(,5#64057(86$69#:#$;(./%#(/=(M561;&1#(
J./%#(0"%6;#%(&$(>?**I+((

!
!
(

*+( ,-&4(/596$&46;&/$(%#=&$#4(&;4(;5#64057(:6$69#:#$;(61;&D&;&#4(64H(
(

j,-#(:6$69#:#$;(/=(;-#(60;-/5&;734(&$D#4;:#$;4(6$%(164-(=2/C4O(&;4(E6$Q&$9O(:/$#7(
:65Q#;(6$%(16"&;62(:65Q#;(;56$461;&/$4V(;-#(#==#1;&D#(1/$;5/2(/=(;-#(5&4Q4(644/1&6;#%(
C&;-(;-/4#(61;&D&;&#4V(6$%(;-#("0540&;(/=(/";&:0:("#5=/5:6$1#(1/$4&4;#$;(C&;-(;-/4#(
5&4Q4k+(

(
(
>+( ,-&4(/596$&46;&/$(5#965%4(;-#(4011#44=02(&%#$;&=&16;&/$O(:/$&;/5&$9(6$%(1/$;5/2(/=(

5&4Q(;/(E#(;-#("5&:#(15&;#5&6(E7(C-&1-(;-#(#==#1;&D#$#44(/=(&;4(;5#64057(:6$69#:#$;(
61;&D&;&#4(C&22( E#(:#6405#%+(!11/5%&$927O( ;-#(6$6274&4(6$%( 5#"/5;&$9(/=( ;5#64057(
:6$69#:#$;(61;&D&;&#4(C&22(=/104(/$(;-#&5(5&4Q(&:"2&16;&/$4(=/5(;-#(/596$&46;&/$(6$%(
6$7(=&$6$1&62(&$4;50:#$;4(#$;#5#%(&$;/(;/(:6$69#(;-#4#(5&4Q4+(

(
(

T+( ,-&4(/596$&46;&/$(61Q$/C2#%9#4(;-6;(#==#1;&D#(;5#64057(:6$69#:#$;(C&22("5/D&%#(
40""/5;( ;/C65%4( ;-#( 61-&#D#:#$;( /=( &;4( E04&$#44( 6$%( 4#5D&1#( /Ee#1;&D#4+( ( K;( &4(
;-#5#=/5#( 1/::&;;#%( ;/( ;-#( "5&$1&"2#4( /=( 61-&#D&$9( D620#( =/5(:/$#7( &$( ;5#64057(
:6$69#:#$;O( 6$%( ;/( #:"2/7&$9( 40&;6E2#( 1/:"5#-#$4&D#( "#5=/5:6$1#(
:#6405#:#$;(;#1-$&L0#4O(C&;-&$(;-#(1/$;#';(/=(#==#1;&D#(5&4Q(:6$69#:#$;+(

!

(

Page 30



(

(
"##)W!B!

(

'()%*$(+!,%#%-).)#/!K&2**%(+!2@!')(.*!
(
!( "##$</+( m( :#;-/%( /=( 5#"67&$9( 6( 2/6$( C-#5#( ;-#( "67:#$;( 6:/0$;( 5#:6&$4( 0$&=/5:(

;-5/09-/0;( ;-#( 2&=#(/=( ;-#( 2/6$O( ;-#5#=/5#( ;-#(4"2&;(D65&#4(401-( ;-6;( ;-#("5/"/5;&/$(/=( ;-#(
"67:#$;(5#26;&$9(;/(;-#("5&$1&"62(&$15#64#4(64(;-#(6:/0$;(/=(&$;#5#4;(%#15#64#4+(

(

!( F9[J"!m(;-#(.-65;#5#%(K$4;&;0;#(/=(M0E2&1(G&$6$1#(6$%(!11/0$;6$17( &4( ;-#("5/=#44&/$62(
E/%7(=/5(611/0$;6$;4(C/5Q&$9(&$(N/162(P/D#5$:#$;(6$%(/;-#5("0E2&1(4#1;/5(/596$&46;&/$4O(
6$%(&;(&4(624/(;-#(4;6$%65%(4#;;&$9(/596$&46;&/$(=/5(N/162(P/D#5$:#$;(G&$6$1#+(

(

!( F%&&!%;;2$#/!m(&$4;6$;(611#44(%#"/4&;(611/0$;+(
(

!( F2$#/)(1%(/+! m( 6$( &$4;&;0;&/$( J#+9+( 6( E6$QI( C&;-( C-/:( 6( E/55/C&$9( /5( &$D#4;:#$;(
;56$461;&/$(&4(:6%#+(

(

!( F():</! 0%/<#-! m( &4( 6$( /"&$&/$( /$( ;-#( 15#%&;[C/5;-&$#44( /=( 6$( &$4;&;0;&/$O( E64#%( /$(
e0%9#:#$;4( 6E/0;( ;-#( =0;05#( 4;6;04( /=( ;-6;( &$4;&;0;&/$+( ( K;( &4( E64#%( /$( 6$7( &$=/5:6;&/$(
6D6&26E2#(5#965%&$9(;-#(&$4;&;0;&/$H("0E2&4-#%(5#402;4O(<-65#-/2%#543(5#"/5;4O(5#"/5;4(=5/:(
;56%&$9("65;$#54O(6$%(624/(6$(6$6274&4(/=(;-#(#$D&5/$:#$;(&$(C-&1-(;-#(&$4;&;0;&/$(/"#56;#4(
J#+9+( &;4( -/:#( #1/$/:7O( 6$%( &;4(:65Q#;( 4#1;/5I+( ( ,-#(:6&$( 56;&$9( 69#$1&#4( 65#( G&;1-O(
<;6$%65%( 6$%( M//534O( 6$%( 8//%734+( ( ,-#7( 6$6274#( 15#%&;( C/5;-&$#44( /D#5( 0"( ;/( =/05(
-#6%&$94H(

(

!( =Z2(/! ')(.! 0%/<#-( m( ;-#( "#51#&D#%( 6E&2&;7( /=( ;-#( /596$&46;&/$( ;/( :##;( &;4(
/E2&96;&/$4(&$(;-#(4-/5;(;#5:O(;-&4(C&22(E#(E64#%(/$(:#6405#4(/=(2&L0&%&;7+(
(

!( L2#-!')(.!0%/<#-!m(;-#(6E&2&;7(/=(;-#(/596$&46;&/$!;/(5#"67(&;4(%#E;4(&$(;-#(2/$9(
;#5:O( E64#%( /$( /"&$&/$4( 5#965%&$9( =0;05#( 4;6E&2&;7O( #+9+( &;4( #'"/405#( ;/( g5&4Q73(
:65Q#;4+(
(

!( 9#:<G<:$%&7J<#%#;<%&!=/()#-/Z!0%/<#-!m(6(:#6405#(/=(6$(&$4;&;0;&/$34(4/0$%$#44(
/$(6(4;6$%[62/$#(E64&4(E64#%(/$(&;4(4;501;05#O("64;("#5=/5:6$1#(6$%(15#%&;("5/=&2#+(
(

!( L)-%&!=$112(/!0%/<#-!m(6(D&#C(/=(;-#(2&Q#2&-//%O(&$(;-#(164#(/=(6(=&$6$1&62(&$4;&;0;&/$(
=6&2&$9O( ;-6;( &;4( /E2&96;&/$4(C/02%( E#(:#;O( &$( C-/2#( /5( "65;O( E7( &;4( 4-65#-/2%#54O(
1#$;562(E6$QO(/5($6;&/$62(9/D#5$:#$;+(

(
,-#( 56;&$9( 69#$1&#4( 1/$4;6$;27( :/$&;/5( &$=/5:6;&/$( 5#1#&D#%( 5#965%&$9( =&$6$1&62(
&$4;&;0;&/$4O(6$%(C&22(6:#$%(;-#(15#%&;(56;&$94(644&9$#%(64($#1#44657+(

!( ],"]J!%#:!/Z)!],X!d!,-#(i8!iG(&4(;-#(gi#E;(86$69#:#$;(!11/0$;(i#"/4&;(G61&2&;73V(
;-&4(&4(-&9-27(4#105#(=&'#%(;#5:(%#"/4&;(611/0$;(C&;-(;-#(i#E;(86$69#:#$;(^==&1#(Ji8^IO(
"65;(/=()#5(86e#4;734(,5#64057+!

!

!( A9[!d!RL062(K$4;62:#$;4(/=(M5&$1&"62O(6(;7"#(/=(2/6$(C-#5#(#61-("67:#$;(&$120%#4(6$(#L062(
6:/0$;(&$(5#4"#1;(/=(2/6$("5&$1&"62O(;-#5#=/5#(;-#(&$;#5#4;(%0#(C&;-(#61-("67:#$;(5#%01#4(
64(;-#("5&$1&"62(&4(#5/%#%O(6$%(4/(;-#(;/;62(6:/0$;(5#%01#4(C&;-(#61-(&$4;62:#$;+(

(

!( K<&/*(m(;-#($6:#(9&D#$(;/(E/$%4(&440#%(E7(;-#(d(c(P/D#5$:#$;+((P&2;4(65#(&440#%(E#65&$9(
&$;#5#4;(6;(6(4"#1&=&#%(56;#O(-/C#D#5(;-#7(65#(;-#$(;56%#%(/$(;-#(:65Q#;4(2&Q#(4-65#4(6$%(
;-#&5(D620#(5&4#4(/5(=6224(611/5%&$927+((,-#(`&#2%(/$(6(9&2;(&4(;-#(&$;#5#4;("6&%(%&D&%#%(E7(;-#(
865Q#;(_620#(/=(;-6;(9&2;+(
R+9+(6!T?(7#65(9&2;(&4(&440#%(&$(*aa@(6;(X*O(E#65&$9(&$;#5#4;(/=(Wb+((K$(*aaa(;-#(:65Q#;(D620#(
/=(;-#(9&2;(&4(X*+@B+((,-#(7&#2%(/$(;-6;(9&2;(&4(1621026;#%(64(WbA*+@B(n(B+Bb+(((

Page 31



(

<##(624/(M]N\+(
(

!( L9B9](m(,-#(N/$%/$(K$;#5[\6$Q(\&%(U6;#O(;-#(56;#(C-&1-(E6$Q4(C/02%(-6D#(;/(E&%(;/(E/55/C(
=0$%4(=5/:(/;-#5(E6$Q4(=/5(6(9&D#$("#5&/%+((,-#(/==&1&62(56;#(&4("0E2&4-#%(E7(;-#(\6$Q(/=(
R$926$%(6;(**6:(#61-(%67(E64#%(/$(;56%#4(0"(;/(;-6;(;&:#+(

(

!( L9BX0!m(,-#(N/$%/$(K$;#5[\6$Q(^==#5(U6;#O(;-#(56;#(6;(C-&1-(E6$Q4(C&;-(405"204(=0$%4(
65#(/==#5&$9(;/(2#$%(;-#:(;/(/;-#5(E6$Q4O(696&$("0E2&4-#%(6;(**6:(#61-(%67+(

(

!( L<Y$<:</+!m(U#26;#4( ;/( ;-#(6:/0$;(/=( 5#6%&27(6D6&26E2#(/5(4-/5;( ;#5:( &$D#4;:#$;(:/$#7(
C-&1-( 16$( E#( 04#%( =/5( #&;-#5( %67( ;/( %67( /5( 0$=/5#4##$( #'"#$4#4+( G/5( #'6:"2#( .622(
!11/0$;4(622/C(&$4;6$;(%6&27(611#44(;/(&$D#4;#%(=0$%4+((

(

!( ,%/$(</+!m(,7"#(/=(2/6$(C-#5#(/$27("67:#$;4(/=(&$;#5#4;(65#(:6%#(%05&$9(;-#(2&=#(/=(;-#(
2/6$O(C&;-(;-#(;/;62(6:/0$;(/=("5&$1&"62(=622&$9(%0#(6;(;-#(#$%(/=(;-#(2/6$("#5&/%+(

(

!( ,2#)+!,%(C)/!J$#:!D,,JH!m(,7"#(/=(&$D#4;:#$;(C-#5#(;-#(./0$1&2("051-64#4(6(4-65#(
/=( 6( 164-( =0$%( ;-6;( :6Q#4( 4-/5;( ;#5:( %#"/4&;4( C&;-( 6( E5/6%( 56$9#( /=( -&9-( L062&;7(
1/0$;#5"65;&#4+( ,-#4#( 65#( -&9-27( 5#9026;#%( &$( ;#5:4( /=( 6D#569#( 2#$9;-( /=( %#"/4&;( 6$%(
1/0$;#5"65;7(L062&;7O(;/(#$405#(!!!(56;#%(4;6;04+((

(

!( [2&<;+!%#:!=/(%/)-+!]2;$.)#/*!m(%/10:#$;4(5#L0&5#%(E7(;-#(.KMG!(./%#(/=(M561;&1#(
/$(,5#64057(86$69#:#$;(&$(N/162(!0;-/5&;&#4+((,-#4#(4#;(/0;(;-#(=56:#C/5Q(=/5(;5#64057(
:6$69#:#$;(/"#56;&/$4(%05&$9(;-#(7#65+(

((

!( [$E&<;!\2(C*!L2%#*!B2%(:!D[\LBH(m(6(1#$;562(9/D#5$:#$;(69#$17("5/D&%&$9(2/$9(6$%(
4-/5;(;#5:(2/6$4(;/(N/162(!0;-/5&;&#4+((U6;#4(65#(4#;(%6&27(6;(6(:659&$(/D#5(;-#(P&2;(7&#2%(
J4##(P&2;4(6E/D#I+((N/6$4(:67(E#(;6Q#$(6;(=&'#%(/5(D65&6E2#(56;#4(6$%(64(!$$0&;7O(86;05&;7O(
/5(RKM(2/6$4(J4##(4#"656;#(%#=&$&;&/$4I(/D#5("#5&/%4(/=(0"(;/(=&=;7(7#654+((G&$6$1&$9(&4(624/(
6D6&26E2#( =5/:(:/$#7(:65Q#;4O( -/C#D#5( E#1604#( /=( &;4( $6;05#O( 1055#$;27( ;-#( M]N\( &4(
9#$#56227(6E2#(;/(/==#5(E#;;#5(;#5:4+(

(

!( F%1</%!"**)/!=)(G<;)*!m( ;-#7( 65#( ;-#(.&;7(./0$1&234( ,5#64057(86$69#:#$;( 6%D&4/54+((((
,-#7("5/D&%#(6%D&1#(/$(E/55/C&$9(4;56;#97O(&$D#4;:#$;(4;56;#97O(6$%(D#;;&$9(/=(&$D#4;:#$;(
1/0$;#5"65;&#4O(&$(6%%&;&/$(;/(6%(-/1(90&%6$1#(;-5/09-/0;(;-#(7#65+(

(

!( b<)&:(m(4##(P&2;4(
!
!
8#:E#54(:67(624/(C&4-(;/(:6Q#(5#=#5#$1#(;/(The Councillor’s Guide to Local Government 
Finance.!
( (

Page 32



(

(
( "##)W!F!
(
(
(
(
./0$;#5"65;&#4(04#%(%05&$9(>?*@A*B(

(

F2$#/)(1%(/+! '+1)! "G)(%-) ,%W<.$.!
b)%(!
A#:!

!! !! X3??? X3???( X3???

N2/7%4( G&'#%(,#5:( BOWF? FO???( FO???

\261Q5/1Q(JP/DI( 88G( FO??? FO???( FO???

\261Q5/1Q(JN&L0&%&;7I( 88G( FO??? FO???( FO???

K$4&9-;(( 88G( FO??? FO???( FO???

K9$&4( 88G( *O>FF FO???( FO???

N6$164-&5#(./0$;7(./0$1&2( .622( BYF aO>?@( @a

<D#$4Q6()6$%#24E6$Q#$( .622( BO*FT BOWYF( BOFaW

'2/%&! ( ( (( S8QT6T

( (

Page 33



(

(
(
(

h(( 8&$/5(6%e04;:#$;(/=(Xac(;/(695##(C&;-(=&$62&4#%(/0;;05$("/4&;&/$O(40Ee#1;(;/(60%&;+(
(
(
(
(
(

!

!
! ! ! ! !

(

"##)W!]

345S756 3456758 3456758

";/$%& A*/<.%/) ";/$%&

"JJX0]"B9L9'b!

Z/$([()U! @>+@b! *B+Fb *@+ab

)U! >T+Tb! >>+Fb >>+ab

^D#5622 T@+Tb! *W+Yb *W+@b

F"[9'"L!Ae[Aa]9'c0A MI MI MI

Z/$([()U! *BOaB@(( WO>W?(( (! BOY*Y( (

)U! @O>WB( ( @OWF>(( (! @OY?a( (

,/;62 >?O>Ta(( *TO*@>(( ( *?O@>F( (

Z/$([()U! @aO>a?(( @aOT*B(( ( @YOaaF( (

)U! >aO*Ba(( >WO**W(( ( >WO**Y( (

,/;62 YWO@@a(( YYO@TT(( ( YFO**T((((h( (

[0c]Aa'9"L!9a]9F"'X0=!`!L"aF"='A0!F9'b!FXcaF9L

J2(!a2/<#-!E+!F%E<#)/!3S(:!_$#)!3458!

!1;062(56;&/(/=(=&$6$1&$9(1/4;(;/($#;(

5#D#$0#(4;5#6:!
[9!3>

[9!U>

[9!R>

!1;062(16"&;62(#'"#$%&;05#

!1;062(.6"&;62(G&$6$1&$9(U#L0&5#:#$;

Page 34



!

!"#$%&'()$%*'&(+,'-".'(/()$%*'&(0(
!

0( 12345653789(2+4+7:+;(!815<89(87=(<2+86:2>()878?+)+7<(3:<<:27(
@ABCDBE!

(
F!"#$%&'()&G#&-H(I$'J(6K&.$"L( 2&HKM%H$#$L$'N(!M*%.$LLM-H(OL"G$-&( "%P(7&IG"%Q(
<JMGKHM%R!

(
"#$%&'(! )'*'%+',!#! )'-.)(! /).0! (1'!"1%'/!2//%*')! 34'5.6)*'57!81%*1! -).+%,',! 5600#)9!
%&/.)0#(%.&! )':#),%&:! (1'! -).+%5%.&#;! .6((6)&! /.)! <=>?@>AB! C(! 5'(! .6(! %&/.)0#(%.&!
)':#),%&:! (1'! *#))9! /.)8#),! ./! *#-%(#;! 5;%--#:'! /.)! D'0$')5E! *.&5%,')#(%.&! #&,!
%&*.)-.)#(',!(1'!()'#56)9!0#&#:'0'&(!.6((6)&!)'-.)(!#&,!)';#(',!0#((')5B!

!

F1'! .-(%.&5G! .-(%.&5! #&#;95%5G! %&*;6,%&:! )%5H! #55'550'&(! #&,! .//%*')! -)'/'))',! .-(%.&G!
8')'!5'(!.6(!%&!(1'!)'-.)(!#5!/.;;.85I!

!
F1'!"%(9!".6&*%;! 1#5! #! ;':#;! )'J6%)'0'&(! (.!'&56)'! (1#(! %(5! 'K-'&,%(6)'! %5! /6;;9! /6&,',!
#&,!(.!-).,6*'!#**.6&(5!%&!#**.),#&*'!8%(1!-).-')!#**.6&(%&:!-)#*(%*'B! C&!#,,%(%.&G!(1'!
L)6,'&(%#;!C&,%*#(.)5!#)'!#!5(#(6(.)9!)'J6%)'0'&(!;%&H',!(.!(1'!$6,:'(#)9!/)#0'8.)HB!M.)!
(1'5'! #5-'*(5G! (1')'/.)'G! (1')'! #)'! &.! #;(')&#(%+'! .-(%.&5! /.)! "#$%&'(! (.! *.&5%,')B!
D'0$')5! #)'! $'%&:! #5H',! (.! '&,.)5'! *')(#%&! #*(%.&5! (#H'&! $9! (1'! "1%'/! 2//%*')!
34'5.6)*'57G!#&,!"#$%&'(!51.6;,!*.&5%,')!81'(1')! %(!1#5!56//%*%'&(! %&/.)0#(%.&!(.!,.!5.!
.)!81'(1')!%(!)'J6%)'5!#&9!/6)(1')!N65(%/%*#(%.&B!

!
F1'! )'-.)(! )'J6'5(5! "#$%&'(! (.! *.&5%,')! #! &60$')! ./! *#-%(#;! 5;%--#:'! %('05B! F1'!
/)#0'8.)H!/.)!*.&5%,')%&:!(1'5'!%5!5'(!.6(!%&!(1'!)'-.)(!$6(!$#5%*#;;9!"#$%&'(!0#9I!

!

!! O--).+'!#&9!&60$')!./!(1'!%('05!@!)'J6'5(5G!%&!/6;;!.)!-#)(B!

!! 4'/65'! +#)%.65! )'J6'5(5! #&,! %/! *.00%(0'&(5! 1#+'! #;)'#,9! $''&! %&*6))',G!
)'J6%)'! #;(')&#(%+'! /6&,%&:! .-(%.&5! (.! $'! %,'&(%/%',B!"#$%&'(! 51.6;,! &.('G!
1.8'+')G!(1#(!(1%5!0#9!%0-#*(!.&!.(1')!#)'#5!./!5')+%*'!,';%+')9B!

!! 4'J6'5(!/6)(1')!%&/.)0#(%.&!)':#),%&:!(1'0G!%/!#--).-)%#('B!

!
2&! (1'! #5560-(%.&! (1#(! (1'! ".6&*%;! *.&(%&6'5! (.! 56--.)(! %(5! -)'+%.65;9! #--).+',!
5-'&,%&:! -;#&5G! (1'&! (1'!2//%*')! -)'/'))',! .-(%.&5! #)'! (.! #--).+'! (1'! *#-%(#;! 5;%--#:'!
)'J6'5(5!3O--'&,%K!P!(.!(1'!)'-.)(7B!

!
O;(1.6:1! (1'! ".6&*%;E5! P'&')#;! M6&,! $6,:'(! #&,! (1'! #55.*%#(',! P.+')&0'&(! /6&,%&:!
)',6*',!#:#%&! %&!<=>?@>AG! %(! *.&(%&6',! (.!0#&#:'! (1'! /%&#&*%#;! -)'556)'!8';;G! #&,!1#5!
#:#%&! %0-).+',! %(5!.+')#;;! /%&#&*%#;!5(#&,%&:!#5!#(!Q>!D#)*1!<=>AB! R%0%;#);9G! (1'!S4OE5!
5(#&,%&:! %5! 5.6&,B! T#;#&*'5! /.)! $.(1! P'&')#;! M6&,! #&,! (1'! S4O! #)'! 1%:1')! (1#&!
/.)'*#5(G! #&,! (1'!".6&*%;! 1#5!.(1')! 56$5(#&(%#;! '#)0#)H',! )'5')+'5! (.! 1';-! )'5-.&,! (.!
(1'! (.6:1! /%&#&*%#;! *1#;;'&:'5! &.8! #1'#,B! C&! %(5';/! 1.8'+')G! (1'! ".6&*%;E5! /%&#&*%#;!
5(#&,%&:!8%;;!&.(!8%(15(#&,!(1.5'!*1#;;'&:'5G!8%(1.6(!.(1')!,'*%5%+'!-;#&&%&:!#&,!#*(%.&!
$'%&:!(#H'&B!

!
".6&*%;;.)!U'80#&VF1.0-5.&!-).-.5',G!5'*.&,',!$9!".6&*%;;.)!";%//.),IV!

WF1#(!(1'!)'*.00'&,#(%.&5G!#5!5'(!.6(!%&!(1'!)'-.)(G!$'!#--).+',BX!

".6&*%;;.)5!(1'&!+.(',IV!

Page 35



!

!
!

Resolved unanimously:!

3>7! F1#(! (1'! -).+%5%.&#;! .6((6)&! /.)! <=>?@>A!$'!'&,.)5',G! %&*;6,%&:! (1'! ()#&5/')5! (.!
-).+%5%.&5! #&,! T#;#&*'5! #*(%.&',! $9! (1'! "1%'/! 2//%*')! 34'5.6)*'57G! #&,! (1'!
-.5%(%.&!)':#),%&:!.+')5-'&,%&:5B!

!
3<7! F1#(!(1'!)'J6'5(5!/.)!*#-%(#;!5;%--#:'G!#5!5'(!.6(!#(!O--'&,%K!P!(.!(1'!)'-.)(G!$'!

#--).+',B!
!

3Q7! F1#(! (1'!O&&6#;!F)'#56)9!D#&#:'0'&(! )'-.)(!#&,!L)6,'&(%#;! C&,%*#(.)5G!#5!5'(!
.6(!#(!O--'&,%K!S!(.!(1'!)'-.)(G!$'!&.(',!#&,!)'/'))',!.&!(.!".6&*%;B!

!

3SS$.&-H(-&HKM%H$#L&(SM-(&SS&.'$%T('J&(P&.$H$M%U!
(

"1%'/!YK'*6(%+'!
"1%'/!2//%*')!34'5.6)*'57!

!

2&"HM%H(SM-(G"V$%T('J&(P&.$H$M%U!
(

F1'!26((6)&!#&,!R(#('0'&(!./!O**.6&(5!)'-.)(!.&!#;;! (1'! /%&#&*%#;! )'5.6)*'5!:'&')#(',!
#&,@.)!65',!$9!(1'!".6&*%;!%&!-).+%,%&:!5')+%*'5!.)!6&,')(#H%&:!.(1')!#*(%+%(%'5!6&,')!(1'!
L.;%*9!M)#0'8.)HB! F1'!,'*%5%.&!'&#$;'5!D'0$')5! (.!'&,.)5'!*')(#%&!#*(%.&5! (#H'&!$9!
(1'!"1%'/!2//%*')! 34'5.6)*'57!#&,!8%(1! )':#),! (.! )'5')+'5!*.&()%$6(%.&5! (1')'!8.6;,!$'!
.--.)(6&%(%'5! /.)! (1'5'! (.! $'! #0'&,',! ,6)%&:! (1'! *6))'&(! /%&#&*%#;! 9'#)G! #5! -#)(! ./! (1'!
656#;! #))#&:'0'&(5B!F1'!,'*%5%.&! #;5.! #&(%*%-#('5! (1'!"1%'/! YK'*6(%+'!8%;;!0.&%(.)! (1'!
/.)8#),! %0-;%*#(%.&5! ./! -).-.5#;5! /.)! )',6*(%.&5! %&! 'K-'&,%(6)'! %&! (1'! *.&('K(! ./! (1'!
5#+%&:! )'J6%)'0'&(5! #&,! (1'! *.&(%&6#(%.&! ./! -)%.)%(9! 5')+%*'5! #&,! 0#H'! *;'#)! %&! (1'!
)'-.)(5!(.!"#$%&'(B!

!
!
!

Page 36



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  

Work Programme Report 
 

21st July 2015 
 

Report of the Chief Officer (Governance) 
  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To consider the Panel’s Work Programme for 2015/16.   
 

This report is public.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
(1) That Members note the items to be carried forward for consideration at 

future meetings, as detailed in Appendix A to the report.   
 

(2) That Members consider what should be included in the 2015/16 Work 
Programme.   
 

1.0 Introduction 
 

1.1 This report provides Members with recommendations for inclusion in the 
Panel’s Work Programme and advises of possible upcoming items for 
consideration and work in progress.   
 

1.2 The Budget and Performance Panel is responsible for setting its own annual 
Work Programme within the terms of reference, as set out in Part 3, Section 
13 of the Constitution.   
 

1.3 Members of the Budget and Performance Panel are entitled to give notice to 
the Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference 
of the Committee to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting 
and the meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its 
Work Programme based on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set 
out in the Scrutiny Work Programme (Part 4, Section 5 of the Constitution).   
 

2.0 Report 
 
Provided below are the Work Programme items that are regularly reported to 
the Panel, or have been requested. These are as follows: - 
 

2.1 Annual Stakeholder’s Meeting 
 
As part of the budget consultation process, the Leader of the Council has 
been invited to present the City Council’s budget proposals to the Panel.  All 
council members and economic stakeholders are invited to attend this 
meeting.   

Agenda Item 7Page 37



 
Members may also wish to consider extending an invitation to representatives 
of Lancashire County Council to present Lancashire County Council’s budget, 
the Lancashire Combined Fire Authority and the Lancashire Police and Crime 
Commissioner.  Previously all of these organisations have submitted reports 
relating to their budget proposals.   
 
Members may wish to consider requesting representatives of these 
organisations to present their proposals to the January meeting of the Panel.   
 

2.2 Arts Commissioning Framework 
 
Cabinet has previously agreed to implement arts commissioning by April 
2017. It has been reported that this recommended timeframe will give ample 
opportunity to look at the details of the commissioning framework prior to its 
further consideration by Cabinet.  Overview and Scrutiny Committee have 
agreed that this issue should be referred to the Panel for consideration at the 
appropriate time.  (Minute 18 & 33 refer).   
 

2.3 Complaints Monitoring 
 
Following the introduction of the revised Customer Comments, Compliments 
and Complaints policy it has been agreed by Cabinet, in line with the 
recommendations of Overview and Scrutiny Committee, that Budget and 
Performance Panel undertake regular half yearly monitoring of the complaints 
procedure.   
 
These have formed part of the Panel’s overall corporate performance 
monitoring process. (Minute 17 refers).   
 

2.4 Forthcoming Key Decision List 
 
It is suggested that Members could put forward financial or performance 
related items for pre-decision scrutiny, or which they wish to be considered by 
the pre-decision scrutiny champion of Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate.   
 

2.5 Invitations to Cabinet Members 
 
Members may wish to consider extending invitations to Cabinet Members to 
coincide with consideration of issues relevant to their respective portfolios. It 
is suggested that the Leader of the Council and the holder of the financial 
portfolio be invited to discuss budget issues and financial matters, together 
with performance management issues.   
 

2.6 Procurement Strategy 
 
The Panel has previously considered and scrutinised progress on updating 
the City Council’s Procurement Strategy, in light of recent and ongoing 
national and local issues.  As part of its terms of reference, the Panel has 
responsibility for scrutinising the City Council’s various arrangements for 
securing value for money (VFM), and making recommendations as 
appropriate.  The City Council’s procurement framework is one aspect of such 
VFM measures.  The Panel has requested to have a further opportunity for 

Page 38



fuller pre-scrutiny prior to the updated Procurement Strategy being presented 
to Cabinet.  (Minute 16 refers).   
 

2.7 Budget Overspends/Variances 
 
In the past the Panel has considered budget variances which had been 
identified when considering the annual outturn reports.  With the agreement of 
the Chief Executive, officers have previously been required to attend 
meetings to present the additional information requested, explain why the 
variances had occurred, provide an explanation of lessons learnt and whether 
any variances were ongoing and would impact on the year’s budget’s.   
 
If there are significant variances in the current year Members may wish to 
undertake this exercise again.   
 

2.8 Treasury Management Strategy 
 
In line with the (2011) CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice, the 
Panel has been explicitly named as responsible for scrutiny of the Treasury 
Management function, including review of the Annual Strategy.  (Minute 32 
refers).   
 
The Panel’s views will be sought regarding the proposed treasury 
management framework for 2016/17.   
 

2.9 Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector Commissioning (VCFS) – Review of 
Activity 
 
The Panel has previously received a report on the current commissioned 
contracts within the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector (VCFS) outlining 
performance towards the delivery of outcomes and the analysis and 
evaluation of trends and matters of concern arising from the regular 
monitoring of the commissioning arrangements which have run from April 
2013 until March 2016.  The Panel may wish to consider this issue further.  
(Minute 30 refers).   
 
 

2.10 Financial Monitoring 
 
The Panel receives regular updates regarding the budget, treasury 
management and other financial issues throughout the year.  The Panel is 
asked to note the timetable as below: - 
 

Report Date for consideration 

2012/13 Revenue and Capital Outturn July 2015.   

Qtr 1 Financial Monitoring  
(including impact from outturn) 

September 2015.   

Page 39



Qtr 2 Financial Monitoring  
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

November 2015.   

Qtr 3 Financial Monitoring 
(including any implications / update for 
Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

February 2016   

 
2.11 Corporate Performance Monitoring 
 

Reports are routinely provided to the Panel throughout the year. Set out 
below is the draft timetable for undertaking the 2015/16 Corporate 
Performance Monitoring.  The Panel are asked to note the timetable: -  
 

2015/16 Corporate 
Performance 
Monitoring Report 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 

Date for 
consideration 

September 2015.  November 2015.  February 2016  

 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Deputy Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.   
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.   
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None.   
 

Contact Officer: Sarah Moorghen 
Telephone: 01524 582132 
E-mail: smoorghen@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 40



APPENDIX A 
 

BUDGET & PERFORMANCE PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 
 

Matter for consideration Officer responsible 
/ 

External 

Date of meeting 
 

Compliments and Complaints Half 
Yearly Report.  To form part of the 
Corporate Performance Monitoring 
Report.   
 

Chief Officer (Governance).  Contained within the 
Corporate Performance 
Monitoring Report.   

Procurement Strategy.   Chief Officer (Resources).   For fuller pre-scrutiny prior 
to the updated 
Procurement Strategy 
being presented to 
Cabinet.   
 

Arts Commissioning Framework.   
 

Chief Officer (Regeneration 
and Planning).   
 

At the appropriate time.   

Significant Budget 
Overspends/Variances.   
 
 

As required.   As required.   

 

Invitations to Cabinet Members 
 

Cabinet Member and area 
of responsibility 

Issue Date of meeting 

Councillor Blamire, Leader of the 
Council.   
 

Corporate Performance 
Monitoring.   

Various – as set out in the 
Work Programme report.   

All Members of Cabinet.   
 

Various.  Invitations to be 
extended to Cabinet 
Members to coincide with 
issues relevant to their 
respective portfolios.   
 

-.   

 

Briefing Notes 
 
There are no outstanding Briefing Notes.   

Page 41


	Agenda
	6 Provisional Revenue, Capital and Treasury Management Outturn 2014/15
	Cabinet 230615 Provisional Outturn Report.pdf
	Public minutes 23rd-Jun-2015 18.00 Cabinet.pdf

	7 Work Programme Report
	Work Programme - Appendix A


